
 

 

POLK CITY 
 

City Commission Meeting 
July 17, 2017 Polk City Government Center   7:00 P.M. 

123 Broadway Blvd., SE 
 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Joe LaCascia 
 
INVOCATION – Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Joe LaCascia 
 
ROLL CALL – Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS - None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes) 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Offer to purchase vacant property from Polk City – Joseph and Kristi Merritt 
2. Discussion of City Manager Contract 
3. Discussion of Debt Service and exploring options 
 

CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
1. Discussion of Public Works / Utilities Facilities 
2. Dates for workshop or Special Meeting in July to discuss FY 2017-2018 Budget 
3. Library Summer Reading Program - Beauty and the Beast – July 13, 2017 
 
CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 
1. Use of Public Right-of-Way - Mr. Jack Campbell – corner of S.R. 33 and Commonwealth Blvd., 
 (new construction) 

 
COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
Vice Mayor Harris 
Commissioner Blethen 
Commissioner Carroll 
Commissioner Kimsey 
Mayor LaCascia 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 



 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
July 17, 2017 

 
 
MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT 
AGENDA.  Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion, and add it 
to the regular agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to 
the subject. 
 
A. CITY CLERK 

1. Accept minutes – May 22, 2017 – City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes – June 19, 2017 – Regular City Commission Meeting 
 

B. REPORTS 
1. Building Report – June 2017 
2. Code Enforcement – June 2017 
3. Finance Report – June 2017 
4. Polk Sheriff’s Report – June 2017 
5. Public Works Report – May/June 2017 

 
C. OTHER 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the 
City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based.  
 
In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special accommodations to 
participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government Center, 123 Broadway, 
Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375.  The City of Polk City may take action on any matter during this 
meeting, including items that are not set forth within this agenda. 
 
Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from the City Clerk’s office. The minutes are recorded, but 
are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the 
recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting.  The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will 
be at the expense of the requesting party.  
 



Polk City 
City Commission Agenda Form 

Subject: 
Accept minutes for: 

Meeting Date: July 17, 2017 
Item Number: Consent Agenda 

May 22 , 2017 - City Commission Workshop 
June 19, 2017 - City Commission Regular Meeting 

Department: 

Administrative 
Summary: 

Requested Commission Action: 

Approval of Minutes 

Financial Impact: 

None 
Attachments: x J Supporting Documents Reviewed 

Submitting Department Head: Date: 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager 7/13/2017 

Approved by City Manager: Date: 

x 



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES 

May 22, 2017 

Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wanda Harris, Commissioner Mike Blethen, 
Commissioner Don Kimsey, Commissioner Randy Carroll , and City Manager Patricia 
Jackson 

Absent: City Attorney Thomas Cloud 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Discussion for the planning of Water, Wastewater, Debt Service, Public Works 
and Recreation 

City Manager Jackson discussed the purpose of this workshop was for planning for FY 
2018-2019. Keith Burge (Aquarina) showed what we are looking at over the next 
couple of years. Discussion on Voyles Loop LS 1 & 2. Discussed the number of homes 
in Fountain Park. There are approximately 60 homes remaining to be built. Holly Cove 
has 426 homes scheduled to be built and MOSN has at least 25. There are 746 homes 
dumping into the Voyles Loop LS. In 2018 a second 20 hp pump will need to be 
purchased . Fountain Park may be fully developed in five years . Phase three of Voyles 
Loop LS would be revamping the control panel (electrical) . No matter the size of the 
home, Polk City has to be ready to provide the sewer service. 

Development Process - Upgrade the process to tie in under SR 33. Will be planned 
and at the cost of the developer. 

Commissioner Blethen inquired about the size pipe at LS #6 . 

Mr. Burge responded 12". LS #6 are 20 hp pumps that push the affluent to Voyles 
Loop. 

Mr. Burge stated currently at Fountain Park there are 80 rooftops and 9 under 
construction. Voyles Loop LS covers MOSN and MOSS. 

Commissioner Kimsey inquired about the time frame for Phase two and three. 

Keith Prestage, PW Director responded five years . 

Mayor LaCascia reiterated we are here to discuss 3-5 year wastewater plans. 



City Manager Jackson stated we have to look at everything . Holly Cove and Fountain 
Park are inside the city limits. 

At the May 15 meeting we had the discussion. Everything being designed will handle 
that growth. 

Vice Mayor Harris stated this is jumping the gun with the 30 hp and we don't have the 
money to get that. 

City Manager Jackson stated that Holly Cove is on the market, but may not happen for 
a while. 

LS #12 (Ruth Road) dumps into Fountain Park and has major issues. We are treating 
ground water and sand . 

There are two quotes coming to the bid process to get the lift station fixed . 

Stabilizing the ground@ the LS and this is done using bypass pumping . 

Lengthy discussion ensued . 

WWTP Painting 
Keith Burge discussed the quoted price of $18,000 for painting the interior and exterior 
of the tank. Mr. Burge also explained the process to be followed when painting the 
inside of the surge tank, using the specifications from the original installation. 

The newest tank was installed in 2012. The Cardinal Hill tank was installed in 2007-
2008 and that was not a new system when we got it. 

Wastewater 3-5 years 
Keith Burge stated based on what we see coming down the development pipe in 
regards to Fountain Park in the Development Phase two and three; we need to look at 
how we would handle that influx of sewer at Cardinal Hill. 150,000 gallon tank would be 
twice the size of the current tank used for aeration and more digested capacity. 

City Manager Jackson stated the current plant as it stands now will handle an additional 
1,200 homes. We can give an additional 50,000 gpd to make the current plant 350,000 
gpd. Once we reach the 80% level of capacity, we have to start putting plans in place to 
handle additional city growth . The tank being discussed will handle that growth. 

City Manager Jackson provided history. When MOSN came on board, there were no 
pre-paid impact fee guidelines in place, so those fees were paid as they went along. 
Fountain Park paid for 75 homes up front on water and wastewater impact fees . This is 
funded by Reservation of Capacity, which is entering into an agreement with Polk City 
and the fees are pre-paid for water and wastewater so they city can make the 

2 



necessary improvements. Growth pays for itself through prepaid impact fees. We enter 
into a five-year agreement with the developer and there is no refunding of fees . If in five 
years, the developer has not built anything, they must come before the City Commission 
to request an extension. If there is a lift station on site where the building is being done, 
the developer is responsible for those fees as well. 

In 2004 when the developers of MOSN annexed in Polk City, the agreement was to not 
pay anything up front until 2014. There was a ten-year deal of forbearance. This is a 
perfect example of what was not done prior to 2004. Planning must be done. 

Drying Beds at Cardinal Hill WWTP (3-5 years) 
Keith Burge explained that Polk City needs its own drying beds as they are an integral 
part of a Wastewater facility . Once this digester has no more room left, we have a 
tanker truck that comes and drains the tank and takes the liquid sludge away at a cost 
of approximately $3,000 - $6,000 per occurrence. This is done five times a year. This 
could cost up to $35,000 for sludge hauling. Two 60 x 20 drying beds will need to be 
installed at a time. Modification for the permit would have to be done to build the drying 
beds. Purchasing and constructing drying beds would save an average of $15,000 -
$20,000 per year on sludge hauling cost. The bottom of the bed would be clay, a series 
of pipe under the bed . The clay would be virtually impervious. It is ideal to put two 
drying beds in at a time. Mr. Burge provided lengthy explanation on the actual 
construction of the drying beds. 

Water 1-2 years 
Keith Burge provided brief history on Jacobs Road water tank replacement. Hydro 
Tanks must be inspected every 3-5 years . In 2014 inspectors came in and tanks one 
and two failed inspection. The inspectors recommended the tanks be taken out of 
service and new ones installed. A second professional opinion was received which 
stated with proper sandblasting on the interior of the tanks , they could go another 3-5 
years. The end of that time frame for replacement is approaching in December 2019. 
Therefore, it is imperative at this time to plan for replacement of the Jacobs Road WTP 
tank at an approximate cost of $120,000. Two tanks , two wells go out of one pipe. 

Commissioner Kimsey suggested turning the tanks 90 degrees. 

Mr. Burge stated that would not work. 

Mayor LaCascia referred to the upcoming budget to keep the millage the same. May 
have to take money from the Enterprise Fund to go into the General Fund. 

Three WTP controls upgrades (FY $72,000) Matt Williams, Commonwealth , Electrical 
Panel is antiquated . Be proactive and replace the controls slow start. There are no soft 
starts anywhere except Jacobs. $72 ,500 in the budget right now. Not replacing pumps, 
but getting soft starts. 

3 



Citrus Grove - currently has a 2" line. Will get some definite cost and come back to the 
City Commission . 

Stevens Drive - Discussion regarding impact fees and annexation agreements to get 
water 

Commissioner Blethen inquired about what it would take to annex. 

City Manager Jackson suggested doing a voluntary annexation. 

Lengthy discussion ensued. 

Public Works/Utilities Complex 
Keith Prestage, PW Director discussed building a new complex on five acres of land 
that Polk City currently owns. 

City Commission was shown three pieces of property that could be sold. This property 
is of no use to the City and we're interested in selling. This item will be placed on the 
June City Commission Meeting Agenda. Lengthy discussion ensued . 

AudioNideo in the Commission Chambers 
Keith Prestage briefly discussed the proposed audio/video project in the Commission 
Chamber, which can be done in three phases. 

Mayor LaCascia suggested working on the audio first and visual later on down the line. 

Skate Park 
City Manager Jackson stated in 2009 the Skate Park was vandalized and the equipment 
purchased was destroyed and had to be removed . Kathy Delp brought it to the City 
Commission's attention on several occasions. It was the consensus of the Commission 
if the equipment was destroyed again , they would not approve it being replaced . 
Commissioner Blethen is very passionate about a skate park for the kids; however, 
direction is given from five commissioners and this will be brought forward for the City 
Commission to make a decision. · 

Polk City currently has an agreement with the State of Florida for the property that is 
used for the Skate Park. From day one and as part of the contract with the State of 
Florida, Polk City was supposed to have a fence and lighting installed for safety 
purposes. If the State decides to do something else with that property, they (State of 
Florida) will send us ample notification and Polk City will have to remove the park 
equipment, as it does not own the property. We cannot apply for a FRDAP grant for 
that reason , because the agreement in the FRDAP grant is the park has to remain a 
Skate Park and we cannot make that guarantee when we don't own that property. 

City Staff has researched skate park equipment and the cost is approximately $42 ,500 
just for the equipment. This item will be brought to the City Commission for a decision. 

4 



It was the consensus of the City Commission that if it was torn up again , the City 
Commission would not approve for it to be replaced again . However, fencing and 
lighting does need to be done. The cost is approximately $42 ,500 for equipment only. 

Mayor LaCascia asked Commissioner Blethen what he based his passion for the 
skateboard park upon. 

Commissioner Blethen stated 60-80 kids/parents . 

Mayor LaCascia stated he's found just the opposite and the kids are more into football 
and baseball. 

City Manager Jackson stated the Skate Park would be brought forth at the regular City 
Commission Meeting. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None 

Adjournment - 8:05 pm 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia , Mayor 

5 



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 

June 19, 2017 

Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Invocation by Keith Prestage, Public Works Director, Polk City. 

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Joe LaCascia. 

ROLL CALL - Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wanda Harris, Commissioner Don Kimsey, 
Commissioner Mike Blethen , Commissioner Randy Carroll , City Attorney Thomas Cloud 
and City Manager Patricia Jackson 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Vice Mayor Harris to approve the Consent Agenda; motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Blethen. Motion carried unanimously. 

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

1) Mayor La Cascia read a Proclamation for Pledge to Slow Down Month and 
presented it to Julia Harris, Senior Safety Transportation Planner for TPO. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

1) Joel Vann and Melissa Sanchez (Polk City BBQ) - Spoke in regard to the 
upcoming Watermelon Festival. Requested permission to sell beer and wine 
only at the event. Consensus by City Commission given. 

Motion by Vice Mayor Harris to approve Polk City BBQ selling beer and wine at the 
upcoming Watermelon Festival with all the mandatory licenses in place; this motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Blethen . 

Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Services Agreement for Financial Reporting Officer/Comptroller - George J. 
Cotellis - Pre-Audit Work 

City Manager Jackson advised that George Cotellis , Jr. has been assisting the City in 
preparation of the Fiscal Year Audit for the past several years and recommended 
approval of the Agreement for the FY 2017 Audit in the amount of $11 ,900. 



Motion by Vice Mayor Harris to approve the Financial Reporting Officer/Comptroller 
Services Agreement with George Cotellis, Jr. as presented ; this motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Blethen. 

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 

Interest in acquiring a portion of city property - at corner of Broadway Blvd., NE 
and S.R. 33 
Mr. Jack Campbell came forward expressing interest in purchasing this property or have 
the right to use it while maintaining it. It is 37.5 feet of city's right-of-way on the north 
side of the property. This will enable two additional parking spaces. 

City Attorney Cloud stated the City's Charter has a pwvision relating to abandonment or 
vacating right-of-way. One part of the provision states that you can 't do this and the 
other states that you can only do this by posting it with all property owners that live 
within 300 feet. There is the Law of Access, the City could only do this by Ordinance 
and hold two public hearings, a considerable amount of information to be reviewed, 
along with a survey to be performed. This is a typical process all over the United 
States. 

The City would have to analyze if there would be a potential need for future facilities 
within that right-of-way. This is not impossible, but the City cannot provide an answer 
for you tonight. 

Commissioner Kimsey asked if we can lease the property to Mr. Campbell for a 
reasonable fee. 

City Attorney Cloud stated no. 

Mayor LaCascia asked if the City could give Mr. Campbell an Easement. 

City Attorney Cloud would research granting an Easement for setbacks. There is 
nothing in the City's Charter prohibiting such. 

Mayor LaCascia reiterated that the City wants to work with Mr. Campbell on the 
betterment of this property. 

After lengthy discussion and City Commission consensus, City Attorney Cloud will work 
up an agreement and present to the City Commission for approval in July. 

Sandra Cutts (315 Central Avenue) expressed concerns about entering into a twenty
year commitment to loan a piece of land when Polk City will grow and may need that 
space. Inquired about the location of the two parking places? 

Mr. Campbell responded with clarity on the location of the two additional spaces. 

2 



Vice Mayor Harris concurred there will be a need for additional parking spaces. 

Lengthy discussion ensued . 

Voting Delegate - Annual Florida League of Cities Conference 
The Florida League of Cities will be held in Orlando August 17-19, 2017. Polk City 
needs to designate one official to be the voting delegate. Mayor Joe LaCascia stated 
he has been the voting delegate for the past several years and would like to nominate 
Vice Mayor Wanda Harris as the voting delegate for the 2017 Annual Florida League of 
Cities Conference. 

City Commission provided consensus for Vice Mayor Harris to be the voting delegate at 
the Florida League of Cities Conference. 

Paving Project - Haynes Circle, Sunset Blvd., Sunshine Blvd., Sunrise Blvd. 
Keith Prestage, PW Director discussed several roadway areas throughout the City that 
are in bad shape and in need of milling and resurfacing . 

Lengthy discussion ensued . 

Sandra Cutts (315 Central Avenue) asked what would be done with the old millings. 

Keith Prestage, PW Director stated the City will keep those millings. 

Commissioner Blethen asked if Polk City has funds for these projects? 

City Manager Jackson we will be using our funds since we've done two other projects 
with our road funds on other road projects. We will use all monies from the gas tax and 
less than $5,000 from General Fund . 

Once these paving projects are completed , Polk City's road work will be complete. At 
that time, we can begin an overlay program for upkeep to help them last longer. 

Motion by Commissioner Kimsey to approve the paving projects under the Seminole 
County's Asphalt Term Contract using Ranger Construction at a cost of $117,413.00; 
this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harris. 

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 

Discussion of Skate Park 
City Manager Jackson stated at the May 22, 2017 City Commission Workshop, there 
was discussion regarding the existing skate park and what direction the City wants to 
go. City Manager Jackson provided history on the skate park and the vandalism . The 
cost for upgrades at the Skate Park would be $45 ,880.00. City Manager Jackson 
requests clarification on what the Commission desires to do at this time regarding the 
upgrades. 

3 



Motion by Commissioner Kimsey not to spend any money on the skate park; this 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Carroll. 

Vote: Commissioner Blethen - nay; Vice Mayor Harris - aye; Mayor LaCascia - aye; 
Commissioner Kimsey - aye; Commissioner Carroll - aye 

Motion carried 4/1. 

Purchase of Playground Equipment at Freedom Park 
Keith Prestage, PW Director discussed the playground equipment at Freedom Park. 
Concerns have been expressed regarding the dilapidated equipment at Freedom Park. 
There are four items that are extremely unsafe. The equipment is plastic coated and 
damage may not be noticed immediately. The current equipment is beyond repair. 

Staff recommended the City purchase a swing set and a play area. 

Motion by Commissioner Kimsey to approve the purchase of new playground 
equipment from American Park and Recreation in the amount of $14,635.00; this motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Carroll . 

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 

CITY MANAGER ITEMS 

-Vehicle for City Hall Staff - City Commission instructed City Manager Jackson to find a 
vehicle for $8,000 or less. 

-Update on Crosswalks on SR 33 and FOOT Paving - Polk City is on FDOT's schedule 
for August for SR 33 and the cross bars. 

-Workshop on Monday night, June 26, 2017 at 7 pm. Discussion from FL DEO on low 
impact design and development. SWFWMD will also make a presentation . 

-Workshop on Thursday, July 6, 2017 at ?pm. Discussion will be on Water, Wastewater 
and the City Manager's Contract. 

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 

Provided a brief history as well as an update on Medical Marijuana. 

Dr. Kwame Fosu (Sunshine Pharmacy) discussed the pros and cons of Medical 
Marijuana. 

4 



COMMISSIONER ITEMS 

Vice Mayor Harris - Thanked everyone for coming . Appreciated being nominated as 
the voting delegate representing Polk City at the Florida League of Cities Conference. 

Commissioner Blethen - Complimented the Library staff on the Summer Reading 
Program. 

Commissioner Kimsey - Stressed the importance of Education. Thanked everyone 
for coming 

Commissioner Carroll - Thanked everyone for coming. 

Mayor LaCascia - The PA System seems to be working fine . 

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None 

ADJOURNMENT - 8:50 pm 

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia , Mayor 

5 



CONSENT AGENDA 
May 15, 2017 

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT 
CONSENT AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below 
for discussion, and add it to the regular agenda under New or Unfinished 
Business, whichever category best applies to the subject. 

A. CITY CLERK 
1. Accept minutes - April 17, 2017 - City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes - May 11 , 2017 - City Commission Workshop 
3. Accept minutes - May 15, 2017 - Regular City Commission Meeting 
4. Accept minutes - June 5, 2017 - City Commission Workshop 

B. REPORTS 
1. Building Report - May 2017 
2. Code Enforcement - April/May 2017 
3. Finance Report - May 2017 
4. Library Report - May 2017 
5. Polk Sheriff's Report - May 2017 
6. Utilities Report - May 2017 

C. OTHER 

6 



Subject: 

Polk City 
City Commission Agenda Form 

Meeting Date: July 17, 2017 
Item Number: Consent Agenda 

Departmental Monthly Reports 

Department: 

Various Departments 

Summary: 

Monthly Department Reports for Building , Code Enforcement, Finance, Library, Public Works , 
Sheriff's Office 

Requested Commission Action: 

Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda 

Financial Impact: 

None 

Attachments: x Supporting Documents Reviewed x 

Submitting Department Head: Date: 

Patricia R. Jackson , City Manager 7/13/2017 

Approved by City Manager: Date: 



Worktype & Permit Number 

1&2FAMILY 
389156 
389860 
392685 
389850 
389538 
390937 
391080 
391091 
389181 
389865 
391096 

Address 

Polk City Permits Added 

JU()£dor7 

8719 HINSDALE HEIGHTS DR POLK CITY 
8886 HINSDALE HEIGHTS DR POLK CITY 
8893 IDNSDALE HEIGHTS DR POLK CITY 
8905 mNSDALE HEIGHTS DR POLK CITY 
549 HOMECOMING WAY POLK CITY 
721 MEANDERING WAY POLK CITY 
8529 RINDGE RD POLK CITY 
8532 RINDGE RD POLK CITY 
8540 RINDGE RD POLK CITY 
8865 SUNAPEE LOOP POLK CITY 
8883 SUNAPEE LOOP POLK CITY 

COMMERCIAL ADDITION/REMODEL 
392878 120COMMONWEALTH AVE#IOl N POLK CITY 

ELECTRIC ST AND ALONE/COMMERCL 
388421 108 COMMONWEAL TH A VE N POLK CITY 

POLK CITY MISCELLANEOUS 
392328 10500 STEVEN DR POLK CITY 

RESIDENTIAL ADDITION/REMODEL 
389769 509 EDGEWATER DR POLK CITY 
389153 642 GORDON RD POLK CITY 
390948 652 MEANDERING WAY POLK CITY 

RE-ROOF RESIDENTIAL 
388499 218 BAYBERRY DR POLK CITY 
388486 2 18 BAYBERRY DR POLK CITY 

RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY STRUCTRE 
390821 414 ROSEWOOD LN POLK CITY 

SCREEN CAGE/SCREEN ROOM 
391114 456 ASHLEY RD POLK CITY 

SLAB/FOOTER 
389942 232 BOUGAINVILLEA A VE POLK CITY 

Declared Value Date Added 

$200,000.00 06/05/2017 
$200,000.00 06/08/2017 
$200,000.00 06/26/2017 
$200,000.00 06/08/2017 
$115,000.00 06/07/2017 
$320,000.00 06/15/2017 
$200,000.00 06115/2017 
$200,000.00 06/15/2017 
$200,000.00 06/06/2017 
$200,000.00 06/08/2017 
$200,000.00 06/15/2017 

?,235,000.00 

$35,000.00 06/2612017 

$35,000.00 

$2,000.00 06/01/2017 

$2,000.00 

$2,000.00 06/22/2017 

$2,000.00 

$15,000.00 06/0812017 
$24,000.00 06/05/2017 

$140,000.00 06/15/2017 

$179,000.00 

$18,500.00 06/01/2017 
$2,550.00 06/0112017 

$21,050.00 

$2,000.00 06/14/2017 

$2,000.00 

$7,610.00 06/15/2017 

$7,610.00 

$1,400.00 06/08/2017 

$1,400.00 



Worktype & Permit Number Declared Value Date Added 

2,485,060.00 



DATE 

6/15/2017 

6/15/2017 

Code Enforcement Report 

JUNE 2017 

ADDRESS VIOLATION 

0 Commonwealth Av SW Vacant lot - Commercial Parking 

ID#252632-29600-002210 Violation 

111 Central Av Unauthorized Business Violation 

1] 

STATUS 

6/15/17 Sent Violation letter to 

owner of address . 

6/15/17 Sent Violation letter to 

owner of address . 



Account Id 
Assets 
01-101 -100 
01 -101-800 
01-101-911 
01-101-931 
01 -101-990 
01-102-100 
01-115-120 
01-117-100 
01-117-200 
01-131-500 
01-153-302 
01-153-303 
01-160-902 
01-160-903 
01-169-900 

POLK CITY 
GENERAL FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF 06/30/2017 

Account Description 

Cash - Checking 
Cash - Impact Fee Account 
USDA - Loan Payments - Sinking Fund 
USDA - Reserves 
Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 
Cash on Hand 
Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 
Allowance for Bad Debt 
Allowance for Uncollectible AIR 
Due from Enterprise Fund 
Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 
Restricted Cash - Building and Codes 
Reserve Account 
Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 
CIP - Construction Costs 
Total 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 
01-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 

Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Total Assets 

Liabilities & Fund Balance 
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 
01-207-800 Due to Enterprise Fund 
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 
01-208-305 Due to County - Public Srv Tax 
01 -208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Perm it Surcharge 
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 
01 -208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 
01-217-100 Accrued Payroll Taxes 
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 
01-218-010 Payroll Clearing 
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 
01-243-100 Encumbrances Payable 

Total Liabilities 

01-245-100 
01-271 -100 

Reserved for Encumbrances 
Fund Balance Unreserved 
Total Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 

GENERAL FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF: 06/30/17 

2017 

1,258,845.81 
426,944.35 

85,073.92 
102,090.00 

859 09 
575.00 

1,666.58 
-13,249.30 

-3,179.50 
57,287.12 

113,572.33 
2,000.00 

177,764.59 
62,924.00 

4 ,000.00 
2,277, 173. 99 

21 ,979.36 
2,503.93 

24,483.29 
2,301,657.28 

179.69 
2,350.00 

489.09 
117,475.00 

4,247.68 
1,663.49 

315.38 
124.00 

1,074.37 
80.00 

893.50 
1,361 .89 

299.24 
509 55 
178.94 

-25, 182.78 
106,059.04 

25, 182.78 
2, 170,415.46 
2, 195,598.24 
2,301,657.28 

Page 1 of 1 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 1 
04:35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Revenue Account Range: 01-000-00 to 01-999-999 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year TO Date AS Of: 06/30/17 
Expend Account Range: 01-000-000 to 01-999-999 Include Non-Budget: No current Period: 06/01/17 to 06/30/17 

Print zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 06/01/16 to 06/30/16 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Current Rev YTD Revenue Cancel Excess/Deficit % Real 

01-311-100 Ad valorem Taxes 24,239.74 550,828.00 27 '021.25 555,549.08 0.00 4,721.08 101 

01-312-300 9th Cent Gas Tax 1,275.77 13' 568. 00 1,252.95 8,017.93 0.00 5,550.07- 59 
01-312-400 Local Option Gas Tax 6,099.42 77 ,425.00 6,192.99 50 '729. 84 0.00 26,695.16- 66 
01-312-410 New Local Option Gas Tax 3 ,822. 80 47 ,147.00 4' 091. 47 32 '594 .30 0.00 14,552.70- 69 

Account Total 11,197.99 138' 140. 00 11,537.41 91,342.07 0.00 46,797.93- 66 

01-314-100 Electric - Utility Tax 7,186.06 74,847.00 8,059 .12 51,298. 77 0.00 23,548.23- 69 
01-314-300 water - Utility Tax 3,712.14 43,773.00 5,270.19 35 '848 .39 0.00 7,924.61- 82 
01-314-301 water - utility Tax - Readiness to Serve 0.00 4' 904. 00 124.80- 3,914.09 0.00 989.91- 80 
01-314-400 Gas - Utility Tax 126.48 3,300.00 329.09 3,027.52 0.00 272.48- 92 

Account Total 11,024.68 126,824.00 13,533.60 94,088.77 0.00 32 ,735. 23- 74 

01-315-100 communications services Tax 6,579.68 140,000.00 14,826.10 117,124.39 0.00 22,875.61- 84 

01-316-100 Local Business Licenses 39.12- 11,800.00 40.89- 96.44 0.00 11,703.56- 1 

01-322-100 Building Permits 3,902.00 30,000.00 22,895.75 80 '001.32 0.00 50 '001.32 267 
01-322-101 Bldg Permit - Plan checking 2,055.00 15,000.00 12,007.75 41,883.84 0.00 26,883.84 279 
01-322-102 Bldg Permit - Admin Fee 140.00 1, 500. 00 600.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 167 
01-322-103 Bldg Permit - Electrical 62 5. 00 5,200.00 3,075.00 10' 315 .00 0.00 5'115. 00 198 
01-322-104 Bldg Permit - Plumbing 750.00 5,000.00 2,825.00 9,680.00 0.00 4,680.00 194 
01-322-105 Bldg Permit - Mechanical 500.00 4,900.00 2,700 .00 9,970.00 0.00 5,070.00 203 
01-322-107 Bldg Permit - Cert of occupancy 120.00 1,000.00 330.00 1,860.00 0.00 860.00 186 
01-322-108 Bldg Permit - Inspections 2,955.00 20,000.00 9,170.00 54,670.00 0.00 34,670 .00 273 

Account Total 11,047.00 82,600.00 53,603.50 210,880.16 0.00 128,280.16 255 

01-323-100 Electric - Franchise Fee 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 18,350.91 0.00 36,649.09- 33 
01-323-300 solid waste - Franchise Fee 2,250.00 30,149.00 2,250.00 19' 306 .33 0.00 10,842.67- 64 

Account Total 2,250.00 85,149.00 2,250.00 37,657.24 0.00 47 ,491. 76- 44 

01-324-100 Police - Public safety Impact Fee 0.00 0.00 10,964.83 41, 924. 35 0.00 41 ,924.35 0 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 2 
04: 35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Current Rev YTD Revenue cancel Excess/Deficit % Real 

01-324-110 Fire/Rescue - Public safety Impact Fee 3,960.40 17 ,822 .00 5,866.87 22 ,432 .15 0.00 4,610.15 126 
01-324-610 Parks & Recreation Impact Fee 4,160.64 18,723.00 17 '682. 72 67,610.24 0.00 48,887.24 361 
01-324-710 Public Facilities Impact Fee 6,992.04 31,464.00 29,716.17 113,620.65 0.00 82,156.65 361 

Account Total 15,113.08 68,009.00 64,230.59 245,587.39 0.00 177, 578. 39 361 

01-331-510 CDBG 0.00 15,402.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,402.00- 0 
01-331-700 FRDAP Grants 0.00 50,000.00 46 ,748 .14 46,748.14 0.00 3,251.86- 94 

Account Total 0.00 65,402.00 46,748.14 46 ,748 .14 0.00 18,653.86- 71 

01-334-201 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) 0.00 5,113.00 0.00 4,412.85 0.00 700.15- 86 

01-335-120 MRS - State sales Tax 4,702.36 57 ,116.00 4,700.10 42,294.79 0.00 14,821.21- 74 
01-335-122 SRS - 8th cent. Motor Fuel Tax 1,460.82 17,832.00 1,467.40 13,204.67 0.00 4,627.33- 74 
01-335-123 MRS - Municipal Fuel Tax 0.61 7.00 0.61 5.50 0.00 1. 50- 79 
01-335-140 Mobile Home License 89.75 5,000.00 136. 75 4,383.04 0.00 616.96- 88 
01-335-150 Alcoholic Beverage License 0.00 1,028.00 0.00 1,101.24 0.00 73 .24 107 
01-335-180 Half-Cent Sales Tax 8,295.97 100,496.00 8,721.44 67, 964 .42 0.00 32,531.58- 68 

Account Total 14, 549. 51 181,479.00 15 I 026 .30 128,953.66 0.00 52, 525 .34- 71 

01-337-100 Library coop Funding 0.00 28,712.00 0.00 36,028.60 0.00 7,316.60 125 
01-337-800 Municipal Board of Examiners Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0 

Account Total 0.00 28,712.00 0.00 37,028.60 0.00 8 I 316,60 129 

01-340-400 Solid waste 20,493.66 251,735.00 21,842.19 172,839.80 0.00 78,895.20- 69 
01-340-700 Stormwater Utility Fees 1,495.06 18,194.00 1,603.76 12,564.95 0.00 5,629.05- 69 
01-340-900 Notary Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 5 .00 0.00 5.00 0 

Account Total 21,988.72 269,929.00 23 ,445. 95 185,409.75 0.00 84,519.25- 69 

01-344-900 FDOT Maintenance Agreement 0.00 16,303 .00 0.00 11,714.07 0.00 4,588.93- 72 

01-347-100 Library Income 483 .50 6,500.00 437.67 4,092.99 0.00 2,407.01- 63 

01-351-200 Fines, Penalties, and Forfeitures 36.94 200.00 219.98 2,580.84 0.00 2,380.84 J.J.J. 

01-359-200 Non sufficient Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 0 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 3 
04:35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Current Rev YTD Revenue Cancel Excess/Deficit % Real 

01-359-300 Late Fees 0.00 126.00 10. 50 126.00 0.00 0.00 100 

Account Total 0.00 126.00 10. 50 156.00 0.00 30.00 124 

01-361-100 Interest Income 0.00 62.00 0.00 181.58 0.00 119. 58 293 

01-362-100 Activity center Rentals 0.00 500.00 100.00 1, 200. 00 0.00 700.00 240 
01-362-200 Donald Bronson Community Center Rentals 800.00 2,000.00 250.00 2,550.00 0.00 550.00 128 

Account Total 800.00 2,500.00 350.00 3,750.00 0.00 1,250.00 150 

01-365-100 sales of surplus Property 0.00 500.00 780.40 1,698.83 0.00 1,198.83 340 

01-366-101 Private Donations - Christmas 150.00 1,000.00 0.00 1, 200. 00 0.00 200.00 120 
01-366-102 Private Donations - Halloween 100.00 700.00 0.00 1,250. 00 0.00 550.00 179 
01-366-104 Private Donations - Music Festival 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 2,900.00 0.00 1,400.00 193 
01-366-110 Private Donations - Library 300.00 600.00 440 .00 717.25 0.00 117.25 120 

Account Total 550.00 3,800.00 440.00 6,067.25 0.00 2,267.25 83 

01-369-100 Misc. Income 25 .00 1,000.00 152.98 228 .18 0.00 771. 82- 23 
01-369-102 Misc Income - Collection Allowance 998.79 2,000.00 1,318.26 9,995.18 0.00 7,995 .18 500 
01-369-120 Misc Income - Christmas 0.00 100.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 20.00- 80 
01-369-130 Misc Income - Halloween 0.00 60.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 40.00 167 
01-369-140 Misc Income - City wide Yard Sale 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00- 0 
01-369-150 Misc Income - Music Festival 0.00 0.00 0.00 506 .00 0.00 506.00 0 
01-369-500 Refund of state Gas Tax 0.00 250.00 0.00 154.23 0.00 95. 77- 62 

Account Total 1,023.79 3,510.00 1, 471.24 11,063.59 0.00 7,553.59 301 

01-381-400 Transfer From Enterprise Fund 0.00 25,000.00 25,000 .00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100 
01-381-900 Cash carry Forward 0.00 161,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 161,000.00- 0 

Account Total 0.00 186,000.00 25' 000 .00 25,000.00 0.00 161,000.00- 13 -
GENERAL FUND Revenue Total 120 ,845. 51 1,973,486.00 300,891.74 1,821,183.69 0.00 152 '302. 31- 92 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 4 
04:35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended cancel Balance % Expd 

01-000-000 GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-500-000 GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-511-100 LEGISLATIVE - PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-511-120 Regular salary - wages - Legislative 451.25 5,415.00 4 51. 2 5 3,930.97 0.00 1,484.03 73 
01-511-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Legislat 0.00 2,331.00 0.00 2,165.65 0.00 165 .35 93 
01-511-210 Fica Taxes - Legislative 34.52 491. 00 34.52 466.37 0.00 24.63 95 
01-511-240 worker's Compensation - Legislative 0.00 15.00 0.00 12.45 0.00 2.55 83 
01-511-300 LEGISLATIVE - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-511-310 Professional services - Legislative 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450 .00 0 
01-511-400 Travel and Training - Legislative 44.00 4,500.00 110.00 246.00 0.00 4,254.00 5 
01-511-470 Printing and Reproduction - Legislative 0.00 0.00 27 '95 27.95 0 .00 . 27.95- 0 
01-511-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legislati 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 704 '27 0.00 l, 795 .73 28 
01-511-490 Other Current Charges - Legislative 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,209.22 0.00 1,290.78 48 
01-511-510 office Supplies - Legislative 0.00 200.00 0.00 94 .00 0.00 106.00 47 
01-511-520 Operating supplies - Legislative 0.00 1,000 .00 5,184.87 5,239.56 0.00 4,239.56- 524 
01-511-540 Books, Pub . , sub., & Memberships - Legis 0.00 5,840.00 0.00 4,604.00 0.00 1,236.00 79 
01-511-600 LEGISLATIVE - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-511-640 Machinery & Equipment - Legislative 0.00 0.00 4,401.37 4 ,401.37 0.00 4,401.37- 0 

Department Total 529.77 25,242.00 10,209.96 23, 101. 81 0.00 2,140.19 92 

01-512-100 EXECUTIVE - PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-512-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Executive 9,077.52 119, 500' 00 9,192.30 85,124.54 0.00 34,375.46 71 
01-512-130 Other salaries and wages - Executive 400.00 4,800 .00 369.24 3,507.78 0.00 1,292.22 73 
01-512-140 Overtime - Executive 0.00 837.00 0.00 395.51 0.00 441. 49 47 
01-512-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Executiv 0.00 12,650.00 0.00 12 I 344 .32 0.00 305.68 98 
01-512-210 Fica Taxes - Executive 713 . 92 11,552.00 719.66 7,816.46 0.00 3,735.54 68 
01-512-220 Retirement Contribution - Executive l,48i.42 19,879 .00 1,524.35 14,469.57 0.00 5,409.43 73 
01-512-230 Life & Health Insurance - Executive 72. 58 20,889 .00 1,634.79 15,579.67 0.00 5,309.33 75 
01-512-240 Worker's Compensation - Executive 0.00 310.00 0.00 287.81 0.00 22 .19 93 
01-512-300 EXECUTIVE - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-512-310 Professional services - Executive 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.75 0.00 142.75- 0 
01-512-400 Travel and Training - Executive 22 .00 3,200.00 17.10 2,235.43 0.00 964' 57 70 
01-512-410 Communication services - Executive 0.00 0.00 46.29 138 '87 0.00 138.87- 0 
01-512-470 Printing and Reproduction - Executive 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0 
01-512-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Executive 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 69.84 0.00 930.16 7 
01-512-490 Other Current Charges - Executive 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,322.33 0.00 1,177 .67 53 
01-512-510 Office Supplies - Executive 50.98 550.00 0.00 638.34 0.00 88.34- 116 
01-512-520 Operating Supplies - Executive 0.00 300.00 16.99 181.68 0.00 118. 32 61 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 5 
04:35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Cancel Balance % Expd 

01-512-540 Books, Pub., sub., & Memberships - Execu 14 .99 1,200.00 25 .98 764. 2 5 0.00 435.75 64 

Department Total 11,839.41 199,417.00 13 I 546 • 70 145,019.15 0.00 54,397.85 73 

01-513-300 CITY CLERK - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-513-400 Travel and Training - City Clerk 11.20 2,500.00 774 .44 774. 44 0.00 1,725.56 31 
01-513-470 Printing and Reproduction - City Clerk 158.00 3,000.00 430.80 1,726.51 0.00 1,273.49 58 
01-513-490 Other current charges - City Clerk 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 550.48 0.00 2,449.52 18 
01-513-492 Recording & Other Fees - City Clerk 0.00 600.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 100.00- 117 
01-513-510 Office Supplies - City Clerk 0.00 800.00 0.00 131. 40 0.00 668.60 16 
01-513-520 Operating Supplies - City Clerk 0.00 200.00 559.96 5 59. 96 0.00 359.96- 280 
01-513-540 Books, Pub., sub., & Memberships - city 0.00 725.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 550.00 24 

Department Total 169.20 10 I 825 • 00 1,765.20 4,617.79 0.00 6,207.21 43 

01-514-300 LEGAL COUNSEL - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-514-310 Professional services - Legal counsel 1,570.05 55,000.00 8,270.71 32 I 045.39 0.00 22,954.61 58 
01-514-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legal Cou 26.50 6,000.00 0.00 3 I 864 .12 0.00 2,135.88 64 

Department Total 1,596.55 61,000.00 8,270.71 35,909.51 0.00 25,090.49 59 

01-515-300 COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING - OPERATING EXPEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-515-310 Professional services - comp Planning 4,500.00 18,000.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 13 I 500 • 00 25 
01-515-312 Professional Services-other- comp Planni 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 2,625.00 0.00 875. 00 75 

Department Total 4, 500.00 21,500.00 0.00 7,125.00 0.00 14,375.00 33 

01-516-100 FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING - PERSONNEL EXPE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-516-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Fin & Acctng 3,889.42 53,224.00 4,132.67 38,116.12 0.00 15,107.88 72 
01-516-140 overtime - Fin & Acctng 0.00 920.00 0.00 481. 77 0.00 438.23 52 
01-516-210 Fica Taxes - Fin & Acctng 281.67 4,142.00 299.76 2,851.43 0.00 1,290. 57 69 
01-516-220 Retirement Contribution - Fin & Acctng 251. 60 3,931.00 310. 78 2,878.60 0.00 1,052.40 73 
01-516-230 Life & Health Insurance - Fin & Acctng 22 .12 10,285.00 807.31 7,723.27 0.00 2,561.73 75 
01-516-240 Worker's Compensation - Fin & Acctng 0.00 210.00 0.00 124.53 0.00 85.47 59 
01-516-300 FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING - OPERATING EXPEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-516-310 Professional services - Fin & Acctng 0.00 0.00 0.00 945.95 0.00 945.95- 0 
01-516-400 Travel and Training - Fin & Acctng 0.00 3,321.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,321.00 0 
01-516-470 Printing and Reproduction - Fin & Acctng 0.00 500.00 0.00 364 .12 0.00 135 .88 73 
01-516-510 office Supplies - Fin & Acctng 0.00 1,200.00 41.69 926.17 0.00 273.83 77 
01-516-520 operating Supplies - Fin & Acctng 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 165.75 0.00 834.25 17 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 6 
04: 35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Cur rent Ex pd YTD Expended cancel Balance % Expd 

01-516-540 Books, Pub., sub., & Memberships - Fin & 0.00 300.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 265 .00 12 

Department Total 4,444.81 79,033.00 5,592.21 54 '612. 71 0.00 24,420.29 69 

01-517-700 DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-517-710 Principal - Debt Service Pmts 0.00 43,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,700.00 0 
01-517-720 Interest - Debt Service Pmts 0.00 58,389.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,389.00 0 
01-517-734 Principal - Debt Srvc Public works Prop 0.00 28,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,500.00 0 

Department Total 0.00 130,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,589.00 0 

01-521-300 LAW ENFORCEMENT - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-521-305 Contract Labor - Law Enf 0.00 95,454.00 0.00 71, 590. 50 0.00 23,863.50 75 
01-521-440 Rentals and Leases - Law Enf 48.94 582.00 48 .46 386.93 0.00 195.07 66 
01-521-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Law Enf 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0 
01-521-490 Other Current Charges - Law Enf 0.00 0.00 22 .00 22 .00 0.00 22 .00- 0 
01-521-520 Operating Supplies - Law Enf 0.00 100. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0 
01-521-529 Operating Supplies - JAG Grant - Law Enf 0.00 5' 113 .00 O.QO 0.00 0.00 5'113 .00 0 
01-521-600 LAW ENFORCEMENT - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-521-649 Machinery & Equip - JAG Grant - Law Enf 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,412.85 0.00 4,412.85- 0 

Department Total 48.94 101,749.00 70.46 76,412.28 0.00 25,336.72 75 

01-524-100 BUILDING AND ZONING - PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-524-120 Regular salary - wages - Bldg & zoning 3,509.24 47,476.00 3,509.24 33,857.68 0.00 13 '618 .32 71 
01-524-140 overtime - Bldg & zoning 0.00 0.00 0.00 447.86 0.00 447.86- 0 
01-524-210 Fica Taxes - Bldg & zoning 2 59 .34 3,632.00 259.10 2,602.57 0.00 1,029.43 72 
01-524-220 Retirement Contribution - Bldg & zoning 254.78 3,570.00 263.90 2,548.06 0.00 1,021.94 71 
01-524-230 Life & Health Insurance - Bldg & zoning 28.56 10,363.00 811.27 7,699.97 0.00 2,663.03 74 
01-524-240 worker's compensation - Bldg & zoning 0.00 117.00 0.00 582. 96 0.00 465.96- 498 
01-524-300 BUILDING AND ZONING - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-524-310 Professional Services - Bldg & zoning 0.00 42,000.00 21,158.75 69' 909 .37 0.00 27,909.37- 166 
01-524-311 Engineering services - Bldg & zoning 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0 
01-524-400 Travel and Training - Bldg & zoning 0.00 500.00 70.00 70.00 0.00 430.00 14 
01-524-510 office supplies - Bldg & zoning 0.00 200.00 53.80 408.79 0.00 208.79- 204 
01-524-520 Operating supplies - Bldg & zoning 0.00 100. 00 0.00 1,569.10 0.00 1,469.10- J. J.J. 

Department Total 4,051.92 108,958.00 26,126.06 119,696.36 0.00 10 ,738. 36- 110 

01-529-300 CODE ENFORCEMENT - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 7 
04:35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account oescri pti on Prior Yr Ex pd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Cance 1 Balance % Expd 

01-529-400 Travel and Training - Code Enf 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0 
01-529-464 vehicle Fuel - code Enf 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0 
01-529-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Code Enf 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0 
01-529-490 other current charges - Code Enf 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0 
01-529-510 office supplies - Code Enf 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0 
01-529-520 Operating Supplies - Code Enf 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0 
01-529-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Code 14.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

Department Total 14 .99 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0 

01-534-300 REFUSE/SANITATION - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-534-341 Refuse Disposal - Residential - Refuse/S 9,785.40 121,256.00 10' 521. 04 88, 091. 52 0.00 33,164.48 73 
01-534-342 Refuse Disposal - commercial - Refuse/Sa 6,679.55 79,740.00 13,792.24 53,847.47 0.00 25,892.53 68 

Department Total 16,464.95 200,996.00 24,313.28 141,938.99 0.00 59,057.01 71 

01-538-300 STORMWATER - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-538-311 Engineering Services - Stormwater 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
01-538-315 Inmate Labor - Stormwater 1,437.42 5,750.00 1,437.42 5,749.68 0.00 0.32 100 
01-538-400 Travel and Training - Stormwater 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0 
01-538-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Stormwater 0.00 14 '000. 00 4,010.00 15, 301.38 0.00 1, 301.38- 109 
01-538-492 Recording & Other Fees - Stormwater 0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 400.00 20 
01-538-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Storm 0.00 366.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 134.00- 137 

Department Total 1,437.42 26,116.00 5,447.42 21, 651. 06 0.00 4,464.94 83 

01-539-300 GEN GOV'T BUILDINGS - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-539-310 Professional Services - Gen Gov't Bldgs 294.73 14,000.00 3, 805. 00 14,167.82 0.00 167.82- 101 
01-539-312 Professional Services - Other - Gen Gov' 0.00 600.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 50 
01-539-315 Inmate Labor - Gen Gov't Bldgs 1,437 .42 5,750.00 1,437.42 5,749.68 0.00 0.32 100 
01-539-411 City Hall - Communication - Gen Gov't Bl 1.65 12 ,700.00 4.37 9,524.64 0.00 3,175.36 75 
01-539-414 Bronson coummunity center-Communications 0.00 1,680.00 0.00 1,410.21 0.00 269.79 84 
01-539-431 City Hall - Utilities - Gen Gov't Bldgs 1,146.38 12 ,800.00 1,250.49 8,396.46 0.00 4,403.54 66 
01-539-432 Activity center - Utilities - Gen Gov't 221.26 2,800.00 234.86 1, 389 .70 0.00 1,410.30 50 
01-539-433 Public works - Utilities - Gen Gov't Bld 378.74 2,200.00 223. 67 l, 332 .04 0.00 867.96 61 
01-539-434 Bronson Community Center-Utilities 91.45 6,250.00 492.45 2,751.78 0.00 3,498.22 44 
01-539-440 Rentals and Leases - Gen Gov't Bldgs 712.43 6,600.00 683.62 4,793.87 0.00 1,806.13 73 
01-539-461 City Hall - Repairs & Maint - Gen Gov't 256.46 4,500.00 3,428.79 7,449.88 0.00 2,949.88- 166 
01-539-462 Activity center - Repairs & Maint - Gen 0.00 800.00 349.43 2,222.51 0.00 1,422.51- 278 
01-539-463 Public works - Repairs & Maint - Gen Gov 0.00 1,000.00 89.97 379.83 0.00 620.17 38 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 8 
04:35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended cancel Balance % Expd 

01-539-464 Bronson Community Center-Repairs & Maint 51. 58 2,000.00 0.00 37.17 0.00 1,962.83 2 
01-539-490 Other Current Charges - Gen Gov't Bldgs 0.00 500.00 0.00 58.85 0.00 441.15 12 
01-539-521 City Hall - Operating Supplies - Gen Gov 65.83 1,200.00 663.14 1,487.74 0.00 287.74- 124 
01-539-522 Activity Center - Operating Supplies - G 27.61 300.00 15.75 136. 54 0.00 163.46 46 
01-539-523 Public works - operating supplies - Gen 0.00 300.00 0.00 22. 98 0.00 2 77 '02 8 
01-539-524 Bronson Community Center-Opertg Supplies 27 .61 1,300.00 15.75 136' 55 0.00 1,163.45 10 
01-539-600 GEN GOV'T BUILDINGS - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-539-620 Buildings - Gen Gov't Bldgs 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 100 
01-539-631 City Hall - Improv. O/T Bldgs - Gen Gov' 0.00 27 , 413. 00 171.60 13, 300 '70 0.00 14, 112 .30 49 
01-539-632 Activity Center - Improv. O/T Bldgs - Ge 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0 
01-539-644 Bronson Community Center -Mach/Equip 3,186 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

Department Total 7,899.65 137,193.00 12, 866. 31 87,548.95 0.00 49,644.05 64 

01-541-100 ROADS & STREETS - PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-541-120 Regular Salary - wages - Roads & Streets 6,192.34 139 , 100. 00 9,176.36 74,906.39 0.00 64, 193 '61 54 
01-541-140 overtime - Roads & Streets 0.00 1,602.00 0.00 1,070.67 0.00 531.33 67 
01-541-210 Fica Taxes - Roads & Streets 466.48 10 I 762 • 00 694.29 5,845.45 0.00 4,916.55 54 
01-541-220 Retirement Contribution - Roads & Street 392.82 9,805.00 631.78 5, 254 .06 0.00 4,550.94 54 
01-541-230 Life & Health Insurance - Roads & street 160.42 32,406.00 1,750.02 18,152.56 0.00 14,253.44 56 
01-541-240 worker's compensation - Roads & Streets 0.00 11,736.00 0.00 5,450.85 0.00 6,285.15 46 
01-541-300 ROADS & STREETS - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-541-310 Professional Services - Roads & Streets 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-541-311 Engineering Services - Roads & Streets 0.00 800.00 0.00 3,290.00 0.00 2,490.00- 411 
01-541-315 Inmate Labor - Roads & Streets 4,312.28 18,249.00 4,312.28 17,249.12 0.00 999.88 95 
01-541-400 Travel and Training - Roads & Streets 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0 
01-541-410 communication Services - Roads & Streets 53.59 540.00 97.80 479.23 0.00 60. 77 89 
01-541-430 Utilities - Roads & Streets 1,847.05 25,000.00 2,375.51 16,790.57 0.00 8,209.43 67 
01-541-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Roads & Street 0.00 8,000.00 1,870.06 3,400.61 0.00 4,599.39 43 
01-541-461 Repairs & Maintenance-Equipment - Roads 460 '26 4,000 .00 59 .12 1,544 .85 0.00 2,455.15 39 
01-541-464 vehicle Fuel - Roads & Streets 440.36 5,000.00 401. 49 2,534.76 0.00 2,465.24 51 
01-541-465 vehicle Maintenance - Roads & Streets 384' 51 4, 500. 00 520. 66 2,667 .99 0.00 1,832.01 59 
01-541-493 Equipment Rental - Roads & Streets 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0 
01-541-510 Office Supplies - Roads & Streets 0.00 250 .00 57' 12 689.81 0.00 439.81- 276 
01-541-520 Operating Supplies - Roads & Streets 182.35 10,000.00 94.11 7,806.12 0.00 2,193.88 78 
01-541-524 chemicals - Roads & Streets 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0 
01-541-525 uniforms - Roads & Streets 0.00 0.00 51. 30 99 .24 0.00 99.24- 0 
01-541-530 Road Materials & supplies - Roads & Stre 44.00 6,500.00 0.00 4,423.81 0.00 2,076.19 68 
01-541-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Roads 0.00 0.00 29.98 149.90 0.00 149.90- 0 
01-541-600 ROADS & STREETS - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 9 
04:35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Cancel Balance % Expd 

01-541-630 Improvements Other than Building - Roads 0.00 122,147.00 0.00 13,935.50 0.00 108 ,211. 50 11 
01-541-640 Machinery & Equipment - Roads & streets 0.00 22,400.00 106.65- 48,982.01 0.00 26,582.01- 219 

Department Total 16,736.46 434,597.00 22,015.23 234,723.50 0.00 199,873.50 54 

01-571-100 LIBRARY - PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-571-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Library 4,284.65 51,400.00 3,796.08 36,678.65 0.00 14,721.35 71 
01-571-140 overtime - Library 0.00 950.00 0.00 786.83 0.00 163.17 83 
01-571-210 Fica Taxes - Library 320.54 4 '005. 00 277. 54 2,816.64 0.00 1,188.36 70 
01-571-220 Retirement Contribution - Library 311. 06 3,176.00 228.01 2,322.93 0.00 853.07 73 
01-571-230 Life & Health Insurance - Library 147.48 21,839.60 1,603.35 15 '287.30 0.00 6' 552 .30 70 
01-571-240 worker's compensation - Library 0.00 150.00 0.00 115 .81 0.00 34.19 77 
01-571-300 LIBRARY - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-571-310 Professional Services - Library 0.00 800.00 0.00 371. 00 0.00 429.00 46 
01-571-312 Professional Services - other - Library 125 .00 3,200.00 1,200.00 1,720.00 0.00 1,480.00 54 
01-571-400 Travel and Training - Library 29 .36 1,200.00 0.00 151.31 0.00 1,048.69 13 
01-571-410 Communication services - Library 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 90.84 0.00 2 ,109.16 4 
01-571-430 Utilities - Library 298.92 5,000.00 298.95 1,899.91 0.00 3,100.09 38 
01-571-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Library 256. 27 1,000.00 0.18 237 . 51 0.00 762.49 24 
01-571-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Library 867.96 1, 500. 00 0.00 716.84 0.00 783.16 48 
01-571-510 office Supplies - Library 0.00 950.00 40.89 833.05 0.00 116.95 88 
01-571-520 Operating Supplies - Library 385.18 9,400.00 407.25 1,670.65 0.00 7,729.35 18 
01-571-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Libra 62.91 800.00 0.00 394.99 0.00 405 .01 49 
01-571-600 LIBRARY - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-571-630 Improvements Other than Building - Libra 0.00 0.00 0.00 920.09 0.00 920.09- 0 
01-571-660 Books, Pub.& Library Materials - Library 491.07 13,000.00 475.52 6,912.91 0.00 6,087.09 53 

Department Total 7,580.40 120,570.60 8,327 .77 73,927.26 0.00 46,643.34 61 

01-572-300 PARKS - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-572-310 Professional services 0.00 0.00 60.00 480.00 0.00 480.00- 0 
01-572-315 Inmate Labor - Parks 1,437.43 5,750.00 1,437.43 5,749 .72 0.00 0.28 100 
01-572-430 Utilities - Parks 1,117 .24 8,000.00 1, 424 .36 11,929.56 0.00 3,929.56- 149 
01-572-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Parks 60.00 58,000.00 71. 53 51,944.48 0.00 6,055.52 90 
01-572-520 Operating Supplies - Parks 27. 52 1,200.00 15.74 347.97 0.00 852.03 29 
01-572-600 PARKS - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-572-630 Improvements Other than Building - Parks 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0 

Department Total 2,642.19 83,950.00 3,009.06 70,451.73 0.00 13,498.27 84 

-- -



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 10 
04:35 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended cancel Balance % Expd 

01-574-300 SPECIAL EVENTS - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-574-310 Professional Services - Spec Events 0.00 800.00 0.00 1,853.00 0.00 1,053.00- 232 
01-574-440 Rentals and Leases - Spec Events 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 475.04 0.00 824.96 37 
01-574-470 Printing and Reproduction - Spec Events 0.00 900.00 0.00 891. 78 0.00 8 .22 99 
01-574-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Spec Even 0.00 200.00 0.00 815.75 0.00 615.75- 408 
01-574-520 operating supplies - Spec Events 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 3,025.63 0.00 2,974.37 50 

Department Total 0.00 9,200.00 0.00 7,061.20 0.00 2'138. 80 77 

01-590-300 NON-DEPARTMENTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-590-310 Professional Services - Non-Dept 0.00 5' 31_8.00 0.00 5,391.00 0.00 73.00- 101 
01-590-311 Engineering Services - Non-Dept 4,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 
01-590-312 Professional Services - other - Non-Dept 0.00 5,000.00 3,666.63 5 ,681.68 0.00 681. 68- 114 
01-590-320 Accounting and Auditing - Non-Dept 0.00 13' 682. 00 0.00 12,347.40 0.00 1,334.60 90 
01-590-450 Liability Insurance - Non-Dept 0.00 32,209.00 0.00 35,336.50 0.00 3,127.50- 110 
01-590-528 Postage - Non-Dept 782.55 3,000.00 0.00 203.34 0.00 2,796.66 7 
01-590-900 NON-DEPARTMENTAL - OTHER USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
01-590-940 Reserves - unrestricted Reserves - Non-D 0.00 22 '477. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,477.00 0 
01-590-941 Reserves - Emergencies & Contingencies - 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,211.19 0.00 2,211.19- 0 
01-590-991 Aids to Private Organizations - Non-Dept 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 750.00- 250 
01-590-992 Unemployment Claims - Non-Dept 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,375.00 0.00 1,125.00 55 
01-590-996 Bad Debt - Non-Dept 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0 
01-590-997 Other - Employee Settlements - Non Dept 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00- 0 
01-590-999 Other - Non-Operating Charges - Non-Dept 40.03 5,500.00 2,973.00- 2,386.11 0.00 3,113.89 43 

Department Total 4,822.58 98'186. 00 3,693.63 69,182.22 0.00 29,003.78 70 -
GENERAL FUND Expend Total 84,779.24 1,850,321.60 145,254.00 1,172,979.52 0.00 677' 342 .08 63 

Fund Desc ri pti on Prior Revenue Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended YTD Expended Total Available Revenues 

01 GENERAL FUND 120 ,845.51 300,891. 74 1,821,183.69 84,779.24 145 '254. 00 1,172,979.52 648' 204 .17 



July 11, 2017 
04:35 PM 

Fund Description 

Fina 1 Tota 1 

POLK CITY Page No: 11 
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Prior Revenue Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended YTD Expended Total Available Revenues 

120,845 .51 300,891.74 1,821,183.69 84,779 .24 145,254.00 1,172,979.52 648,204.17 



Account Id 
Assets 
05-101 -1 00 
05-101-710 
05-101-800 
05-101-900 
05-101-913 
05-101-914 
05-101-915 
05-101-920 
05-101-934 
05-101-935 
05-117-100 
05-117-200 
05-131-100 
05-159-100 
05-160-902 
05-160-903 
05-160-904 
05-160-905 
05-161 -900 
05-164-100 
05-164-900 
05-164-910 
05-166-900 
05-167-900 

POLK CITY 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF: 06/30/2017 

Account Description 

Cash - Checking 
Cash - Enterprise Fund Capital lmprvmnts 
Cash - Sewer Impact Fee Account 
Cash - Water Impact Fee Account 
DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 
Fifth Third Bank - Sinking Fund 
Tax Exempt Leasing - Sinking Fund 
Cash - Customer Deposits 
Fifth Third Bank - Reserves 
Fifth Third Bank - Renewal & Replacement 
Allowance for Bad Debt 
Allowance for Uncollectible AIR 
Due from General Fund 
Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 
Reserve Account 
Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 
Reserve Acct - CIP Purchases 
Reserve Acct - CIP Service Truck 
Fixed Assets - Land 
Utility Plant in Service 
Improvements Other than Buildings 
Improvements Other than Buildings - MOSN 
Equipment & Furniture 
Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 
Total 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 

Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Total Assets 

Liabilities & Fund Balance 
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 
05-203-600 SRF Loan 
05-203-700 Fifth Third Bank 2011 Revenue Note 
05-203-750 Tax Exempt Leasing Loan 
05-203-900 Unamortized Bond Premiums 
05-207-400 Due to General Fund 
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 
05-243-100 Encumbrances Payable 

Total Liabilities 

05-245-100 
05-250-100 

Reserved for Encumbrances 
Contributed Capital 

2017 

1, 113,669.88 
52 ,898.45 

668,907.63 
332,163.29 
43,552.02 

379,319.85 
17,613.53 

258,140.68 
610,967.73 
150,000.00 
-46,609.45 
-88 ,994.53 

489.09 
34 ,007.35 

225,392.00 
48,044.00 
25,778.78 

5,000.00 
2,730,735.50 

12,073,316.62 
-33,331 .74 
33,331 .74 

278,988.69 
-3, 196,588.95 
15, 716, 792.16 

77,773.57 
67 ,336.68 

145,110.25 
15,861,902.41 

38,541 .67 
258, 140.68 
72,919.88 

2,418, 116.67 
9,270,000.00 

108,201 .89 
-133,730.00 

57 ,393.76 
9,554.79 

352,096.02 
-352,096.02 

52 ,236.12 
-17 ,918.39 

12, 133,457.07 

17,918.39 

598,715.40Page 1 of 2 



05-255-100 
05-271-100 
05-271-200 
05-272-100 

Change in Fund Balance 
Fund Balance Unreserved 
Net Asset Adjustment Account 
Retained Earnings 
Total Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF : 06/30/17 

36,514.20 
2,350,816.76 

-10 ,071 .23 
734,552.82 

3, 728,446.34 
15,861,903.41 

Page 2 of 2 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 1 
04: 36 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Revenue Account Range: 05-000-00 to 05-999-999 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year TO Date AS Of: 06/30/17 
Expend Account Range: 05-000-000 to 05-999-999 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 06/01/17 to 06/30/17 

Print zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 06/01/16 to 06/ 30/16 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated current Rev YTD Revenue Cancel Excess/Deficit % Real 

05-324-210 Water Impact Fees 7'134. 00 34,940.00 17,144.00 72 '761.00 0.00 37,821.00 208 
05-324-220 sewer Impact Fees 23,530.00 88,300.00 63,955.00 241,860.00 0.00 153, 560 .00 274 

Account Total 30,664.00 123,240.00 81,099.00 314 '621. 00 0.00 191, 381.00 255 

05-325-111 Connection Fees - Wtr:Permits Cash Basis 3,915.00 16,965.00 14,355.00 55,745.00 0.00 38,780.00 329 
05-325-112 connection Fees - Wtr:utlty Bill Accrual 870 .00 0.00 0.00 1,305.00 0.00 • 1,305.00 0 
05-325-210 Readiness to Serve Charge - Sewer 0.00 94,452.00 1,943.12- 67,040.54 0.00 27 ,411.46- 71 
05-325-211 Readiness to Serve Charge - Water 0.00 49,014.00 2,085.95- 38,196.91 0.00 10,817.09- 78 

Account Total 4,785.00 160 '431. 00 10,325.93 162,287.45 0.00 1,856.45 101 

05-329-200 Other Lic. / Fees/Permits 15.00 1,000.00 0.00 4,632.27 0.00 3,632.27 463 

05-340-300 Water Utility Revenue 76,855.28 914,428.00 98,174.00 694,860.66 0.00 219' 567' 34- 76 
05-340-500 Sewer Utility Revenue 70,785.95 896,848.00 74,764.38 625,813.39 0.00 271,034.61- 70 

Account Total 147 ,641.23 1,811,276.00 172,938.38 1,320,674.05 0.00 490' 601. 95- 73 

05-359-100 Other Fines and/or Forfeitures 2 ,730 '00 30,038.00 2,585.00 26,415.00 0.00 3,623.00- 88 
05-359-200 Non sufficient Funds 115 .00 900.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 200.00- 78 
05-359-300 Late Fees 2'121. 00 30 ,000.00 2,383.50 22' 575 .00 0.00 7 ,425.00- 75 

Account Total 4,966.00 60,938.00 4' 968' 50 49,690.00 0.00 11,248.00- 82 

05-369-100 Misc. Income 0.00 500.00 0.00 381. 64 0.00 118.36- 76 
05-369-700 Misc Income - Reimbursement - Invoiced 114 .40 0.00 0.00 784.54 0.00 784.54 0 

Account Total 114.40 500.00 0.00 1,166.18 0.00 666.18 76 

05-381-900 cash carry Forward 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00- 0 -
ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Total 188,185.63 2,162,385.00 269' 331. 81 1,853,070.95 0.00 309' 314. 05- 86 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 2 
04:36 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Ex pd YTD Expended cancel Balance % Expd 

05-530-400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-533-100 WATER OPERATIONS - PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-533-120 Regular salary - wages - water oper 4,666.23 60,824.00 4,678.81 43,108.94 0.00 17,715.06 71 
05-533-140 overtime - water Oper 0.00 1,170.00 0.00 441.83 0.00 728.17 38 
05-533-210 Fica Taxes - Water oper 349.73 4 ,744. 00 350.24 3,348.01 0.00 1,395.99 71 
05-533-220 Retirement Contribution - Water Oper 338. 77 4 '663. 00 351.86 3,417.08 0.00 1,245.92 73 
05-533-230 Life & Health Insurance - water oper 1,526.39 20, 321. 00 2,010.65 16,124.24 0.00 4,196.76 79 
05-533-240 worker's Compensation - water Oper 0.00 210. 00 0.00 142.59 0.00 67 .41 68 
05-533-300 WATER OPERATIONS - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-533-305 Contract Labor - water Oper 17,708. 34 231,250.00 19,270.83 192,814.36 0.00 38,435.64 83 
05-533-310 Professional services - water oper 0.00 4,100.00 1,005.00 2,609.90 0.00 1,490.10 64 
05-533-311 Engineering Services - water Oper 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 325.00 0.00 24,675.00 1 
05-533-312 Professional Services - Other - Water Op 77. 74 20,000.00 140.70 3,479.22 0.00 16,520.78 17 
05-533-315 Inmate Labor - water Oper 2,874.85 11,499.00 2,874.85 11,499.40 0.00 0.40- 100 
05-533-400 Travel and Training - water Oper 73.56 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0 
05-533-410 communication Services - water Oper 16. 58 l, 500. 00 17.11 650.30 0.00 849.70 43 
05-533-431 Mt. Olive WTP - Utilities - Water Oper 397.26 6,600.00 379.69 3,260.52 0.00 3,339.48 49 
05-533-432 Commonwealth WTP ~ Utilities - Water Ope 15.81 4,650.00 128.86 347.48 0.00 4,302.52 7 
05-533-433 V.Matt Williams WTP - Utilities - water 679.25 11,000.00 830.63 6,779.51 0.00 4,220.49 62 
05-533-460 Repairs and Maintenance - water oper 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 13,286.04 0.00 16 ,713. 96 44 
05-533-461 Mt. Olive WTP - Repairs and Maint - wate 0.00 0.00 0.00 571. 64 0.00 571. 64- 0 
05-533-462 Commonwealth WTP - Repairs and Maint - w 0.00 22 '000. 00 0.00 6.95 0.00 21,993.05 0 
05-533-463 V.Matt Williams WTP - Repairs and Maint 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 639.80 0.00 34,360.20 2 
05-533-464 vehicle Fuel - water Oper 96.84 6,600.00 97.35 579.88 0.00 6,020.12 9 
05-533-465 vehicle Maintenance - Water Oper 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 2,857.13 0.00 1,142.87 71 
05-533-470 Printing and Reproduction - water Oper 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0 
05-533-492 Recording & Other Fees - water Oper 4,300.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0 
05-533-493 Equipment Rental - water Oper 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0 
05-533-510 Office Supplies - Water Oper 0.00 500.00 31.95 295.71 0.00 204. 29 59 
05-533-520 Operating Supplies - Water Oper 3,888.78 20,000.00 98.90 46,890.56 0.00 26,890.56- 234 
05-533-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Water 560.00 2,500.00 0.00 210.86 0.00 2,289.14 8 
05-533-600 WATER OPERATIONS - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-533-640 Machinery & Equipment - water Oper 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 9,694.33 0.00 2,194.33- 129 
05-533-700 WATER OPERATIONS - DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-533- 710 Principal - Water Oper 0.00 69 ,.529. 00 0.00 20,466.06 0.00 49,062.94 29 
05-533-720 Interest - water Oper 0.00 100,966.00 0.00 51,992.55 0.00 48,973.45 52 
05-533-733 Mandated Reserve - water oper 570.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

Department Total 38,140.63 713,726.00 32,267.43 435,839.89 0.00 277,886.11 61 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 3 
04:36 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Demi pti on Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Cancel Balance % Expd 

05-535-300 SEWER OPERATIONS - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0 .00 0.00 0 
05-535-305 Contract Labor - Sewer Oper 17 ,708.33 231,250.00 19,270.84 192,708.34 0.00 38 t 541. 66 83 
05-535-310 Professional Services - sewer aper 0.00 2,500.00 1,005.00 4,170.00 0.00 1,670.00- 167 
05-535-311 Engineering Services - Sewer Oper 4,210.00 18,000.00 4,606.00 16,033.00 0.00 1,967.00 89 
05-535-312 Professional Services - other - sewer Op 950.00 14 t 000. 00 0.00 2,190.00 0.00 11,810.00 16 
05-535-315 Inmate Labor - Sewer Oper 2,874.85 11,499.00 2,874.85 11,499.40 0.00 0.40- 100 
05-535-400 Travel and Training - Sewer aper 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0 
05-535-410 Communication services - Sewer aper 0.00 900.00 0.00 535.80 0.00 364.20 60 
05-535-411 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Comm Srvcs - sewer 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 312.01 0.00 687.99 31 
05-535-412 Mt. olive WWTP - Comm Srvcs - sewer Oper 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 1,786.10 0.00 613. 90 74 
05-535-430 Utilities - Sewer Oper 228. 53 3,300.00 77 .10 2,309.37 0.00 990 .63 70 
05-535-431 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Utilities - sewer o 1,504.52 18,000.00 1,454.43 13,480.20 0.00 4,519.80 75 
05-535-432 Mt. olive WWTP - utilities - sewer Opera 665 .46 10 t 000. 00 673.57 6,324.12 0.00 3,675.88 63 
05-535-440 Rentals and Leases - sewer Oper 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,033.05 0.00 4,033.05- 0 
05-535-460 Repairs and Maintenance - sewer aper 2,593.56 70,000.00 2.49 49,540.51 0.00 20,459.49 71 
05-535-461 Cardinal Hill - Repairs and Maint - Sewe 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 1, 701.04 0.00 18' 298. 96 9 
05-535-464 vehicle Fuel - Sewer aper 96.89 5,000.00 97.43 580.19 0.00 4,419.81 12 
05-535-465 vehicle Maintenance - sewer aper 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 4,717 .51 0.00 1,317.51- 139 
05-535-492 Recording & Other Fees - Sewer Oper 0.00 1, 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1, 500.00 0 
05-535-493 Equipment Rental - sewer aper 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0 
05-535-510 office supplies - sewer aper 0.00 550.00 31. 95 159.76 0.00 390.24 29 
05-535-520 Operating Supplies - Sewer Oper 65.83 2,000.00 98.97 946. 22 0.00 1,053.78 47 
05-535-600 SEWER OPERATIONS - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-535-640 Machinery & Equipment - sewer Oper 0.00 13' 317 .00 15 ,744. 00 23 '861.37 0.00 10,544.37- 179 
05-535-641 cardinal Hill - Mach & Equip - sewer Ope 0.00 7' 500. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0 
05-535-700 SEWER OPERATIONS - DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-535-710 Principal - sewer Oper 0.00 282,566.00 0.00 57,965.74 0.00 224,600.26 21 
05-535-720 Interest - sewer aper 0.00 388,848.00 0.00 194 '773. 33 0.00 194,074.67 50 
05-535-733 Mandated Reserve - Sewer Oper 1,929.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

Department Total 32,827.47 1,112,030.00 45,936.63 589,627.06 0.00 522 ,402 .94 53 

05-536-000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-590-300 NON-DEPARTMENTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-590-310 Professional Services - Non-Dept 646. 20 0.00 495.37 9,837.73 0.00 9,837.73- 0 
05-590-312 Professional services - Other - Non-Dept 0.00 24,300.00 7,444.37 7,539.88 0.00 16 ,760 .12 31 
05-590-320 Accounting and Auditing - Non-Dept 0.00 13 '880. 00 0.00 25,068.85 0.00 11,188.85- 181 
05-590-420 Education Reimbursement - Non-Dept 0.00 27' 306. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27' 306. 00 0 
05-590-440 Rentals and Leases - Non-Dept 492 .31 4,074.00 331.05 2,775.33 0.00 1,298.67 68 



July 11, 2017 POLK CITY Page No: 4 
04:36 PM Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted current Expd YTD Expended Cancel Balance % Expd 

05-590-450 Liability Insurance - Non-Dept 0.00 45 ,841.00 0.00 35,042.50 0.00 10,798.50 76 
05-590-492 Recording & Other Fees - Non-Dept 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 100 
05-590-528 Postage - Non-Dept 750.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0 
05-590-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-590-630 Improvements Other than Bldg - Non-Dept 0.00 34,638.00 348.40 2,874.30 0.00 31,763. 70 8 
05-590-900 NON-DEPARTMENTAL - OTHER USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
05-590-920 Transfer to General Fund - Non-Dept 0.00 25,000.00 25, 000 .00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100 
05-590-930 Transfer to water Impact Fee Reserves 0.00 34,940.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,940.00 0 
05-590-931 Transfer to Sewer Impact Fee Reserves 0.00 78,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,300.00 0 
05-590-992 Unemployment Claims - Non-Dept 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0 
05-590-994 Bank Fees - Non-Dept 0.00 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 0 
05-590-996 Bad Debt - Non-Dept 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0 
05-590-999 Other - Non-Operating Charges - Non-Dept 0.00 0.00 0.00 478.37 0.00 478 .37- 0 

Department Total 1,888.51 336,629.00 33,619.19 110,916.96 0.00 225,712.04 33 -ENTERPRISE FUND Expend Total 72,856.61 2 , 162 '38 5. 00 111,823.25 1, 136, 383. 91 0.00 1,026,001.09 53 

Fund Description Prior Revenue Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended YTD Expended Total Available Revenues 

05 ENTERPRISE FUND 188,185.63 269,331 .81 1,853,070.95 72, 856. 61 111,823.25 1,136,383.91 716,687.04 



Ju ly 11, 2017 
04:36 PM 

Fund Description 

Final Total 

POLK CITY Page No: 5 
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

Prior Revenue Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended YTD Expended Total Available Revenues 

188,185.63 269,331.81 1,853,070.95 72,856.61 111,823.25 1,136,383.91 716,687.04 



Library Reports 10/2016 - 09/2017 

Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Totals 

Circulation 
Adult Books 926 964 933 974 998 991 927 1008 1043 8,764 
Juvenile Books 730 633 518 501 808 671 706 706 1206 6,479 
DVD'S 1024 992 936 898 982 1103 853 1076 1214 9,078 

Total Circulation 2680 2589 2387 2373 2788 2765 2486 2790 3463 24,321 

New Borrowers 
In City 5 15 7 12 12 7 7 15 21 101 

In County 1 1 4 3 7 2 5 4 8 35 
Total New Borrowers 6 16 11 15 19 9 12 19 29 136 

Number of Programs 
Adult 1 1 0 1 1 1 2 1 1 9 
Juvenile 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 7 6 25 
Young Adult 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 2 8 
Total Programs 3 4 2 4 4 2 5 9 9 42 

Program Attendance 
Adult 7 7 98 12 9 7 51 46 198 435 

Juvenile 60 17 163 19 12 11 37 253 295 867 

Young Adult 10 8 28 2 9 0 21 4 92 174 

Total Attendance 77 32 289 33 30 18 109 303 585 1,476 

Reference Questions 
Phone Calls 237 254 213 292 201 190 175 196 221 1,979 

Number of Computer Users 
425 436 349 378 315 399 402 422 448 3,574 

Total Patrons 
1613 1484 1566 1324 1383 1424 1453 1831 1924 14,002 

NOTE: Books By Mail check outs are now included in the monthly tota l. 



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF' S OFFICE 
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT 

STATISTICAL DATA 

West Division 

July3,20 17 Northwest 

To: Patricia Jackson , C ity Manager 

From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #73 76 

Subj ect: Statistical report fo r June, 20 17. 

ACTIVITY 
FELONY ARREST 0 
AFFIDAVITS FELONY 0 

MISDEMEANOR ARREST 0 
AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR 0 

OUT OF COUNTY/STATE 0 
WARRANT ARRESTS 

PROCAP WARRANT ARREST 0 

TOTAL ARRESTS 0 

SEARCH WARRANTS 0 
FIELD INTERROGATION 0 
REPORTS 
TRAFFIC CITATIONS 0 
INTELLIGENCE REPORTS 0 
STOLEN PROPERTY $0 
RECOVERED 
HRS. TRANSPORTING/ 0 
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS 
OFFENSE REPORTS 4 
NARCOTICS SEIZED $.00 
ASSETS SEIZED $.00 
PATROL NOTICES 0 
FOXTROT REPORTS 2 
TOW-AWAY NOTICES 0 
COMMUNITY CONTACTS 225 
TRAFFIC STOPS 2 
TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS 32 
FOR SERVICE 

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) 

District 

Page lof2 



In June 2017, there were one (1) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to seven (7) in 2016. 
During the month one Conveyance Burglary was reported, 2 known suspects entered the victims 
conveyance and removed items. This case is ongoing at this time, it is poss ible the case is civil in 
nature between family members. Further investigation needed . 

170029582 1854hrs 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

'6 17 '6 17 '6 17 '6 17 '6 17 

Robberv 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Burg. Business 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 
Burg. Residence 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 
Burg. Structure 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Burg. Conveyance 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 
Vehicle Theft 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Grand Theft 0 0 0 1 0 2 1 1 0 3 
Petit Theft 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 
Ma~ Theft 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 
Retail Theft 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 
0-irrinal Ms chief 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Totals 2 3 01 5 11 4 61 2 4 1 5 
% Change 50% 500% 300% -67% 25% 

PCSO FORM 327 (REY 12/20/07) 

wa tches, black plastic piece for radio dash kit , & vehicle title 

for Chevy Trailerblazer I repartee advi sed she saw James 

Simpson WM080494 and Andre Durham leaning up against 

veh & they stal ed you know v1ct's veh is unlocked correct 

shortly they left on foot 

June July Aug Sept Oct Nov 

'6 17 '6 17 '6 17 '6 17 '6 17 '6 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 
0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 
71 1 11 0 21 0 21 0 51 0 61 

-86% NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 

pending Thomas 

Dec YTOTotals Month!v YTOAveraae 

17 '6 17 '6 r 11 Change '6 r 17 

0 0 0 01 0 0% 0.01 0.0 
0 0 0 1' 1 0% 0.2' 0.2 
0 3 0 3• 4 0% 0.5• 0.7 
0 0 0 o. 1 0% 0.0 . 0.2 
0 0 0 71 2 200% 1.21 0.3 
0 0 0 31 1 100% 0.51 0.2 
0 1 0 11 7 -300% 0.21 12 
0 1 0 O' 3 0% oo: 0.5 
0 0 0 1 · 0 0% 0.2• 0.0 
0 0 0 3, 0 100% 0.5. 0.0 
0 1 0 1 ' 1 100% 0.2 1 0.2 
0 61 0 201 20 40°/o 3.31 3.3 

NIA 0% 0% 

Page lof2 



PUBLIC WORKS 
MONTHLY REPORT 

REPORT PERIOD 
May 1 ·- 31 

List of projects started and/or finished during the month of May. 

TASK 

Cleaned and/or replaced street signs 
throughout City Limits 

Stripped and waxed floor at activity center 

Cleaned and sealed brick pavers at 
Government Center 

Mowed and trimmed spray field SR 33 and 
Cardrnal Hill WWTP 

Cut, cleaned and patched pot holes 
throughout city 

Mowed cleaned and mulched Government 
Center 

Installed landscape mulch at city hall and 
streetscape SR 33 north 

Changed bulbs in streetscape decorative 
lighting 

% COMPLETE 
Ongoing 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

PREPARED BY 
Keith Prestage 
Public Works Director 

DATE 
May l " 

May 8'11 

May 10th 

May 15' 11 

May 17th 

May 2S 'h 

May 30 th 

NOTES 



PUBLIC WORKS 
MONTHLY REPORT 

REPORT PERIOD 
lune 1 - 30 

STATUS SUMMARY 
List of projects started and/or finished during the month of June. 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK 

Installed public notice bulletin board display 
cabinet at the Polk City Post Office lobby. 

Repaired City Hall A/C unit 

Electric upgrade repairs for Freedom Park 
restrooms, stage, and on the public grounds 
area. 

Removed old playground equipment at 
Freedom Park. 

Mowed and trimmed right-of-way locations, 
fishing pier, parks, public buildings. lift 
statio ns, water treatment plants, retention 
ponds, ditches, and medians. 

Cle;rned and organized the Waste Water 
Treatment Plant. 

Replaced streetscape bulbs for the decorative 
lighting 

Haines City Fire Alarm Testing Inspection for 
Government Center and the Bronson Building 

Installed and upgraded the podium, audio 
and video equipment in the Commission 
Chamber 
Delivery and set up a 20' x 20' Stre;:imline 
Polar Huilding at Steven Drive 

% COMPLETE 

100% 

100% 

100% 

Ongoing 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

DATE 

June 5th 

lune 6th 

June 6th 

Jun e 12th 

June 1" -
June 29th 

June] 5th 

lune 21st 

June 22nd 

) une 8t11 -

June 30th 

June 28th 

PREPARED BY 
Keith Prestage 
Public Wori<s Director 

NOTES 



Subject: 

Polk City 
City Commission Agenda Form 

Meeting Date: July 17. 2017 
Item Number: 1 

Offer to purchase vacant property owned by Polk City - Joseph and Kristi Merritt 

Department: 

Executive 

Summary: 
The City Manager has received a vacant land contract from Joseph & Kristi Merritt to purchase 
vacant property owned by Polk City. The property is located off Citrus Grove Blvd., North. This 
is an unsolicited offer to purchase. 

Requested Commission Action: 
Discuss the offer and what the requirements are of the City, if any. 

Financial Impact: 

Attachments: x I Supporting Documents Reviewed x 

Submitting Department Head: Date: 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager 7/13/2017 

Approved by City Manager: Date: 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager 7/13/2017 



1• 
2· 
3 
4 
5• 
6• 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11• 
12• 
13 

14• 
15 
16• 
17• 
18• 
19· 
20• 

21 
22• 
23• 
24• 
25 
26• 
27• 
28• 
29• 
30 
31• 

32• 
33• 
34• 
35 
36 
37• 

38 
39• 
40 
41 
42 

43• 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Vacant Land Contract ttl: FloridaRealtorse 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Sale and Purchase: Town of Pol.k City ("Seller") 
and Joseph W. Merritt & Kristi R . Merritt ("Buyer") 
(the "parties") agree to sell and buy on the terms and conditions specified below the property ("Property") 
described as: 
Address: O N Citrus Grove Blvd, Polk City, 33868 
Legal Description: Parcel ID #'s 252629295302005010, 252629295302008010, 252629295302001010, 
252629295302006010 and Al.l. road right of ways within these properties to be closed and 
included in this sale . 

SEC _/TWP _/RNG of County, Florida. Real Property ID No.: _______ _ 
including all improvements existing on the Property and the following additional property: 

Purchase Price: (U.S. currency) .............. .. ...... .. ... ..... ..... ... ... .... ...... .... .... ...... ....... ....... .. ........ ... .. $ __ a_,_5_32_._o_o __ 
All deposits will be made payable to "Escrow Agent" named below and held in escrow by: 
Escrow Agent's Name: 
Escrow Agent's Contact Person: 
Escrow Agent's Address: 
Escrow Agent's Phone: 
Escrow Agent's Email: 

(a) Initial deposit ($0 if left blank) (Check if applicable) 
D accompanies offer 
!XI will be delivered to Escrow Agent within days (3 days if left blank) 
after Effective Date ............ .. ...... .... .... ... .................. .. ....... .. ...... ... ..... ....... ... .. ... ... .... .... ..... ... .... $ ____ 5_o_o_._o_o 

(b) Additional deposit will be delivered to Escrow Agent (Check if applicable) 
D within days (10 days if left blank) after Effective Date 
D within days (3 days if left blank) after expiration of Feasibility Study Period .. .... . $ _____ _ 

(c) Total Financing (see Paragraph 5) (express as a dollar amount or percentage) ..... .... .... ..... $ _____ _ 
(d) Other: ... ....... .. $ ____ _ 
(e) Balance to close (not including Buyer's closing costs, prepaid items, and prorations) 

to be paid at closing by wire transfer or other Collected funds .. ...... .. ... ........ ....... ...... ... ..... ... $ _____ a_,_o_3_2 

(f) D (Complete only if purchase price will be determined based on a per unit cost instead of a fixed price.) The 
unit used to determine the purchase price is D lot D acre D square foot D other (specify): 
prorating areas of less than a full unit. The purchase price will be $ per unit based on a 
calculation of total area of the Property as certified to Seller and Buyer by a Florida licensed surveyor in 
accordance with Paragraph 7(c). The following rights of way and other areas will be excluded from the 
calculation: 

Time for Acceptance; Effective Date: Unless this offer is signed by Seller and Buyer and an executed copy 
delivered to all parties on or before ~{'/I P , this offer will be withdrawn and Buyer's deposit, if 
any, will be returned . The time for acceptnce of any counter offer will be 3 days after the date the counter offer is 
delivered. The "Effective Date" of this contract is the date on which the last one of the Seller and Buyer 
has signed or initialed and delivered this offer or the final counter offer. 

Closing Date: This transaction will close on AS/J P ("Closing Date"), unless specifically 
extended by other provisions of this contract. The Closing Date will prevail over all other time periods including, 
but not limited to, Financing and Feasibility Study periods. However, if the Closing Date occurs on a Saturday, 
Sunday, or national legal holiday, it will extend to 5:00 p.m. (where the Property is located) of the next business 
day. In the event insurance underwriting is suspended on Closing Date and Buyer is unable to obtain property 
insurance, Buyer may postpone closing for up to 5 days after the insurance underwriting suspension is lifted. If 
this transaction does not close for any reason, Buyer will immediately return all Seller provideQ documents and 
other items. 

Buy L\ ~ '1 ~ Seller L_) L_) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 1 of 7 pages. VAC~Vt~) anc © Florida Association of Realtors® 

This software is licensed to [Buddy Johnson - C BUDDY JOHNSON REALTY] www . transactiondesk.com. lnstanetFORMS' 



51 
52. 
53. 
54. 
55. 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60. 
61 • 
62. 

63 
64 
65 
66. 
67. 

68. 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78. 
79. 
80. 
81 • 
82. 
83. 

84 
85. 
86 . 

87 
88 

89. 
90. 

91 • 
92. 

93 
94 
95 . 

96 
97 
98 
99 

100. 
101 • 
102 
103. 

104 
105 
106 
107 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Financing: (Check as applicable) 
(a) ii Buyer will pay cash for the Property with no financing contingency. 
(b) D This contract is contingent on Buyer qualifying for and obtaining the commitment(s) or approval(s) 

specified below ("Financing") within days after Effective Date (Closing Date or 30 days after Effective 
Date, whichever occurs first, if left blank) ("Financing Period"). Buyer will apply for Financing within __ _ 
days after Effective Date (5 days if left blank) and will timely provide any and all credit, employment, financial, 
and other information required by the lender. If Buyer, after using diligence and good faith, cannot obtain the 
Financing within the Financing Period, either party may terminate this contract and Buyer's deposit(s) will be 
returned. 
(1) D New Financing: Buyer will secure a commitment for new third party financing for$ ______ _ 

or % of the purchase price at (Check one) D a fixed rate not exceeding % Dan 
adjustable interest rate not exceeding % at origination (a fixed rate at the prevailing interest rate 
based on Buyer's creditworthiness if neither choice is selected). Buyer will keep Seller and Broker fully 
informed of the loan application status and progress and authorizes the lender or mortgage broker to 
disclose all such information to Seller and Broker. 

(2) D Seller Financing: Buyer will execute a D first D second purchase money note and mortgage to 
Seller in the amount of $ , bearing annual interest at % and payable as 

follows:---------------------------------
The mortgage, note, and any security agreement will be in a form acceptable to Seller and will follow 
forms generally accepted in the county where the Property is located; will provide for a late payment fee 
and acceleration at the mortgagee's option if Buyer defaults; will give Buyer the right to prepay without 
penalty all or part of the principal at any time(s) with interest only to date of payment; will be due on 
conveyance or sale; will provide for release of contiguous parcels, if applicable; and will require Buyer to 
keep liability insurance on the Property, with Seller as additional named insured. Buyer authorizes Seller 
to obtain credit, employment, and other necessary information to determine creditworthiness for the 
financing. Seller will, within 10 days after Effective Date, give Buyer written notice of whether or not 
Seller will make the loan. 

(3) D Mortgage Assumption: Buyer will take title subject to and assume and pay existing first mortgage to 

LN# in the approximate amount of $ currently payable at 
$ per month, including principal, interest, D taxes and insurance, and having a 

D fixed D other {describe) --------------------------
interest rate of % which D will D will not escalate upon assumption. Any variance in the 
mortgage will be adjusted in the balance due at closing with no adjustment to purchase price. Buyer will 
purchase Seller's escrow account dollar for dollar. If the interest rate upon transfer exceeds % or 
the assumption/transfer fee exceeds $ , either party may elect to pay the excess, 
failing which this contract will terminate; and Buyer's deposit(s) will be returned . If the lender disapproves 
Buyer, this contract will terminate; and Buyer's deposit(s) will be returned. 

Assignability: (Check one) Buyer D may assign and thereby be released from any further liability under this 
contract, D may assign but not be released from liability under this contract, or ll may not assign this contract. 

Title: Seller has the legal capacity to and will convey marketable title to the Property by D statutory warranty 
deed D special warranty deed D other (specify) , free of liens, easements, 
and encumbrances of record or known to Seller, but subject to property taxes for the year of closing; covenants, 
restrictions, and public utility easements of record; existing zoning and governmental regulations; and (list any 
other matters to which title will be subject) _ _ _ _____ _____ ___ ______ __ _ 
provided there exists at closing no violation of the foregoing. 
(a) Title Evidence: The party who pays for the owner's title insurance policy will select the closing agent and 

pay for the title search, including tax and lien search if performed, and all other fees charged by closing agent. 
Seller will deliver to Buyer, at 
(Check one) D Seller's 0 Buyer's expense and 
(Check one) 0 within days after Effective Date 0 at least days before Closing Date, 
(Check one) 
(1) 0 a title insurance commitment by a Florida licensed title insurer setting forth those matters to be 

discharged by Seller at or before closing and, upon Buyer recording the deed, an owner's policy in the 
amount of the purchase price for fee simple title subject only to the exceptions stated above. If Buyer is 
paying for the owner's title insurance policy and Seller has an owner's policy, Seller will deliver a copy to 
B ye ithin 15 days after Effective Date. 

Buyeri 
VAC-1 

nd Seller (_) (_) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 2 of 7 pages. 
© Florida Association of Realtors® 

This s o f t ware is lic ensed to [Mrs. Terry Johnson - C BODDY J OHNSON REALTY] www.transactiondesk. com. 
lnstanetFORMs 



108. 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115. 
116 
117 
118. 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
134. 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 

156 
157 
158 
159 
160 

161 • 
162 
163 

8. 

(2) 0 an abstract of title, prepared or brought current by an existing abstract firm or certified as correct by an 
existing firm. However, if such an abstract is not available to Seller, then a prior owner's title policy 
acceptable to the proposed insurer as a base for reissuance of coverage may be used. The prior policy 
will include copies of all policy exceptions and an update in a format acceptable to Buyer from the policy 
effective date and certified to Buyer or Buyer's closing agent together with copies of all documents 
recited in the prior policy and in the update. If such an abstract or prior policy is not available to Seller, 
then (1) above will be the title evidence. 

(b) Title Examination: After receipt of the title evidence, Buyer will, within days (10 days if left blank) 
but no later than Closing Date, deliver written notice to Seller of title defects. Title will be deemed acceptable 
to Buyer if (i) Buyer fails to deliver proper notice of defects or (ii) Buyer delivers proper written notice and 
Seller cures the defects within days (30 days if left blank) ("Cure Period") after receipt of the notice. If 
the defects are cured within the Cure Period, closing will occur within 10 days after receipt by Buyer of notice 
of such cure. Seller may elect not to cure defects if Seller reasonably believes any defect cannot be cured 
within the Cure Period. If the defects are not cured within the Cure Period, Buyer will have 10 days after 
receipt of notice of Seller's inability to cure the defects to elect whether to terminate this contract or accept 
title subject to existing defects and close the transaction without reduction in purchase price. 

(c) Survey: Buyer may, at Buyer's expense, have the Property surveyed and must deliver written notice to 
Seller, within 5 days after receiving survey but not later than 5 days before Closing Date, of any 
encroachments on the Property, encroachments by the Property's improvements on other lands, or deed 
restriction or zoning violations. Any such encroachment or violation will be treated in the same manner as a 
title defect and Seller's and Buyer's obligations will be determined in accordance with Paragraph 7(b). 

(d) Ingress and Egress: Seller warrants that the Property presently has ingress and egress. 

Property Condition: Seller will deliver the Property to Buyer at closing in its present "as is" condition, with 
conditions resulting from Buyer's Inspections and casualty damage, if any, excepted. Seller will not engage in or 
permit any activity that would materially alter the Property's condition without the Buyer's prior written consent. 
(a) Inspections: (Check (1) or (2)) 

(1) 0 Feasibility Study: Buyer will, at Buyer's expense and within days (30 days if left blank) 
("Feasibility Study Period"} after Effective Date and in Buyer's sole and absolute discretion, determine 
whether the Property is suitable for Buyer's intended use. During the Feasibility Study Period, Buyer 
may conduct a Phase 1 environmental assessment and any other tests, analyses, surveys, and 
investigations ("Inspections") that Buyer deems necessary to determine to Buyer's satisfaction the 
Property's engineering, architectural, and environmental properties; zoning and zoning restrictions; 
subdivision statutes; soil and grade; availability of access to public roads, water, and other utilities; 
consistency with local, state, and regional growth management plans; availability of permits, government 
approvals, and licenses; and other inspections that Buyer deems appropriate. If the Property must be 
rezoned, Buyer will obtain the rezoning from the appropriate government agencies. Seller will sign all 
documents Buyer is required to fi le in connection with development or rezoning approvals. Seller gives 
Buyer, its agents, contractors, and assigns, the right to enter the Property at any time during the 
Feasibility Study Period for the purpose of conducting Inspections, provided, however, that Buyer, its 
agents, contractors, and assigns enter the Property and conduct Inspections at their own risk. Buyer will 
indemnify and hold Seller harmless from losses, damages, costs, claims, and expenses of any nature, 
including attorneys' fees, expenses, and liability incurred in application for rezoning or related 
proceedings, and from liability to any person, arising from the conduct of any and all Inspections or any 
work authorized by Buyer. Buyer will not engage in any activity that could result in a construction lien 
being filed against the Property without Seller's prior written consent. If this transaction does not close, 
Buyer will, at Buyer's expense, (i) repair all damages to the Property resulting from the Inspections and 
return the Property to the condition it was in before conducting the Inspections and (ii) release to Seller 
all reports and other work generated as a result of the Inspections. 

Before expiration of the Feasibility Study Period, Buyer must deliver written notice to Seller of Buyer's 
determination of whether or not the Property is acceptable. Buyer's failure to comply with this notice 
requirement will constitute acceptance of the Property as suitable for Buyer's intended use in its "as is" 
condition. If the Property is unacceptable to Buyer and written notice of this fact is timely delivered to 
Seller, this contract will be deemed terminated, and Buyer's deposit(s) will be returned. 

(2) cfNo Feasibility Study: Buyer is satisfied that the Property is suitable for Buyer's purposes, including 
being satisfied that either public sewerage and water are available to the Property or the Property will be 

roved for the installation of a well and/or private sewerage disposal system and that existing zoning 

~¥ct~...,....,P and Seller (_) (_) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 3 of 7 pages. 
© Florida Association of Realtors® 

Thia soft-re i s licensed t o CXra. Terry J ohns on • C BUDDY J OHNSON RBALTY) .....,. t ranaac:tiondealt. c:oa . 
lnstanetFORMS 



164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 
178 
179 
180 
181 • 

182 9. 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 . 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
201 
202 • 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211• 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 

and other pertinent regulations and restrictions, such as subdivision or deed restrictions, concurrency, 
growth management, and environmental conditions, are acceptable to Buyer. This contract is not 
contingent on Buyer conducting any further investigations. 

{b) Government Regulations: Changes in government regulations and levels of service which affect Buyer's 
intended use of the Property will not be grounds for terminating this contract if the Feasibility Study Period has 
expired or if Paragraph 8(a)(2) is selected. 

{c) Flood Zone: Buyer is advised to verify by survey, with the lender, and with appropriate government 
agencies which flood zone the Property is in, whether flood insurance is required, and what restrictions apply 
to improving the Property and rebuilding in the event of casualty. 

{d) Coastal Construction Control Line {"CCCL"): If any part of the Property lies seaward of the CCCL as 
defined in Section 161.053, Florida Statutes, Seller will provide Buyer with an affidavit or survey as required 
by law delineating the line's location on the Property, unless Buyer waives this requirement in writing. The 
Property being purchased may be subject to coastal erosion and to federal, state, or local regulations that 
govern coastal property, including delineation of the CCCL, rigid coastal protection structures, beach 
nourishment, and the protection of marine turtles. Additional information can be obtained from the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection, including whether there are significant erosion conditions associated 
with the shore line of the Property being purchased. 
0 Buyer waives the right to receive a CCCL affidavit or survey. 

Closing Procedure; Costs: Closing will take place in the county where the Property is located and may be 
conducted by mail or electronic means. If title insurance insures Buyer for title defects arising between the title 
binder effective date and recording of Buyer's deed, closing agent will disburse at closing the net sale proceeds 
to Seller (in local cashier's check if Seller requests in writing at least 5 days before closing) and brokerage fees to 
Broker as per Paragraph 19. In addition to other expenses provided in this contract, Seller and Buyer will pay the 
costs indicated below. 
(a) Seller Costs: 

Taxes on deed 
Recording fees for documents needed to cure title 
Title evidence (if applicable under Paragraph 7) 
Other: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

(b) Buyer Costs: 
Taxes and recording fees on notes and mortgages 
Recording fees on the deed and financing statements 
Loan expenses 
Title evidence (if applicable under Paragraph 7) 
Lender's title policy at the simultaneous issue rate 
Inspections 
Survey 
Insurance 
Other: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

( c) Prorations: The following items will be made current and prorated as of the day before Closing Date: real 
estate taxes (including special benefit tax liens imposed by a COD), interest, bonds, assessments, leases, 
and other Property expenses and revenues. If taxes and assessments for the current year cannot be 
determined, the previous year's rates will be used with adjustment for any exemptions. 

(d) Special Assessment by Public Body: Regarding special assessments imposed by a public body, Seller 
will pay (i) the full amount of liens that are certified, confirmed, and ratified before closing and (ii) the amount 
of the last estimate of the assessment if an improvement is substantially completed as of Effective Date but 
has not resulted in a lien before closing; and Buyer will pay all other amounts. If special assessments may be 
paid in installments, D Seller D Buyer (Buyer if left blank) will pay installments due after closing. If Seller is 
checked, Seller will pay the assessment in full before or at the time of closing. Public body does not include a 
Homeowners' or Condominium Association. 

(e) PROPERTY TAX DISCLOSURE SUMMARY: BUYER SHOULD NOT RELY ON THE SELLER'S CURRENT 
PROPERTY TAXES AS THE AMOUNT OF PROPERTY TAXES THAT BUYER MAY BE OBLIGATED TO 
PAY IN THE YEAR SUBSEQUENT TO PURCHASE. A CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OR PROPERTY 
IMPROVEMENTS TRIGGERS REASSESSMENTS OF THE PROPERTY THAT COULD RESULT IN 
HIGHER PROPERTY TAXES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING VALUATION, CONTACT 
THE COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER'S OFFICE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. 

This sof t ware i s l i censed to [Mro. Te rry Johnson - C BODDY JOHNSON REALTY] www.transacti ondesk .com. 
lnstanetFORMS 



220 (f} Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act ("FIRPTA"): If Seller is a "foreign person" as defined by 
221 FIRPTA, Seller and Buyer will comply with FIRPTA, which may require Seller to provide additional cash at 
222 closing. 
223 (g) 1031 Exchange: If either Seller or Buyer wish to enter into a like-kind exchange (either simultaneously with 
224 closing or after) under Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code ("Exchange"), the other party will 
225 cooperate in all reasonable respects to effectuate the Exchange including executing documents, provided, 
226 however, that the cooperating party will incur no liability or cost related to the Exchange and that the closing 
221 will not be contingent upon, extended, or delayed by the Exchange. 

228 10. Computation of Time: Calendar days will be used when computing time periods, except time periods of 5 days 
229 or less. Time periods of 5 days or less will be computed without including Saturday, Sunday, or national legal 
230 holidays specified in 5 U.S.C. 6103(a). Any time period ending on a Saturday, Sunday, or national legal holiday 
231 will extend until 5:00 p.m. (where the Property is located) of the next business day. Time is of the essence in 
232 this contract. 

233 11. Risk of Loss; Eminent Domain: If any portion of the Property is materially damaged by casualty before closing 
234 or Seller negotiates with a governmental authority to transfer all or part of the Property in lieu of eminent domain 
235 proceedings or an eminent domain proceeding is initiated, Seller will promptly inform Buyer. Either party may 
236 terminate this contract by written notice to the other within 10 days after Buyer's receipt of Seller's notification, 
237 and Buyer's deposit(s) will be returned, failing which Buyer will close in accordance with this contract and 
238 receive all payments made by the governmental authority or insurance company, if any. 

239 12. Force Majeure: Seller or Buyer will not be required to perform any obligation under this contract or be liable to 
240 each other for damages so long as the performance or non-performance of the obligation is delayed, caused, or 
241 prevented by an act of God or force majeure. An "act of God or "force majeure" is defined as hurricanes, 
242 earthquakes, floods, fire, unusual transportation delays, wars, insurrections, and any other cause not reasonably 
243 within the control of Seller or Buyer and which by the exercise of due diligence the non-performing party is 
244 unable in whole or in part to prevent or overcome. All time periods, including Closing Date, will be extended for 
245 the period that the act of God or force majeure is in place. However, in the event that such act of God or force 
246 majeure event continues beyond 30 days, either party may terminate this contract by delivering written notice to 
247 the other; and Buyer's deposit(s) will be returned. 

248 13. Notices: All notices will be in writing and delivered to the parties and Broker by mail, personal delivery, or 
249 electronic means. Buyer's failure to timely deliver written notice to Seller, when such notice is required by 
250 this contract, regarding any contingency will render that contingency null and void, and this contract will 
251 be construed as if the contingency did not exist. Any notice, document, or item delivered to or received 
252 by an attorney or licensee (including a transactions broker) representing a party will be as effective as if 
253 delivered to or received by that party. 

254 14. Complete Agreement; Persons Bound: This contract is the entire agreement between Seller and Buyer. 
255 Except for brokerage agreements, no prior or present agreements will bind Seller, Buyer, or Broker 
256 unless incorporated into this contract. Modifications of this contract will not be binding unless in writing, signed 
257 or initialed, and delivered by the party to be bound. Electronic signatures will be acceptable and binding. This 
258 contract, signatures, initials, documents referenced in this contract, counterparts, and written modifications 
259 communicated electronically or on paper will be acceptable for all purposes, including delivery, and will be 
260 binding. Handwritten or typewritten terms inserted in or attached to this contract prevail over preprinted terms. If 
261 any provision of this contract is or becomes invalid or unenforceable, all remaining provisions will continue to be 
262 fully effective. Seller and Buyer will use diligence and good faith in performing all obligations under this contract. 
263 This contract will not be recorded in any public record. The terms "Seller," "Buyer," and "Broker" may be singular 
264 or plural. This contract is binding on the heirs, administrators, executors, personal representatives, and assigns, if 
265 permitted, of Seller, Buyer, and Broker. 

266 15. Default and Dispute Resolution: This contract will be construed under Florida law. This Paragraph will survive 
267 closing or termination of this contract. 
268 (a) Seller Default: If Seller fails, neglects, or refuses to perform Seller's obligations under this contract, Buyer 
269 may elect to receive a return of Buyer's deposit(s) without thereby waiving any action for damages resulting 
210 from Seller's breach and may seek to recover such damages or seek specific performance. Seller will also 
211 b liable for the full amount of the brokerage fee. 

~ U: d Seller L_) L_) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 5 of 7 pages. 
ev 8/14 Ua~ ©Florida Association of Realtors® 

This software is licensed to (Hrs. Terry Johnson - C BUDDY JOHNSON REALTY] www.transactiondesk.caa. 
lnstonetFORMS 



212 (b} Buyer Default: If Buyer fails, neglects, or refuses to perform Buyer's obligations under this contract, 
273 including payment of deposit(s), within the time(s) specified, Seller may elect to recover and retain the 
274 deposit(s), paid and agreed to be paid, for the account of Seller as agreed upon liquidated damages, 
275 consideration for execution of this contract, and in full settlement of any claims, whereupon Seller and Buyer 
276 will be relieved from all further obligations under this contract; or Seller, at Seller's option, may proceed in 
211 equity to enforce Seller's rights under this contract. 

278 16. Escrow Agent; Closing Agent: Seller and Buyer authorize Escrow Agent and closing agent (collectively 
279 "Agent") to receive, deposit, and hold funds and other items in escrow and, subject to Collection, disburse them 
280 upon proper authorization and in accordance with Florida law and the terms of this contract, including disbursing 
281 brokerage fees. "Collection" or "Collected" means any checks tendered or received have become actually and 
282 finally collected and deposited in the account of Agent. The parties agree that Agent will not be liable to any 
283 person for misdelivery of escrowed items to Seller or Buyer, unless the misdelivery is due to Agent's willful 
284 breach of this contract or gross negligence. If Agent interpleads the subject matter of the escrow, Agent will pay 
285 the filing fees and costs from the deposit and will recover reasonable attorneys' fees and costs to be paid from the 
286 escrowed funds or equivalent and charged and awarded as court costs in favor of the prevailing party. 

287 17. Professional Advice; Broker Liability: Broker advises Seller and Buyer to verify all facts and representations 
288 that are important to them and to consult an appropriate professional for legal advice (for example, interpreting 
289 this contract, determining the effect of laws on the Property and this transaction, status of title, foreign investor 
290 reporting requirements, the effect of property lying partially or totally seaward of the CCCL, etc.) and for tax, 
291 property condition, environmental, and other specialized advice. Buyer acknowledges that Broker does not reside 
292 in the Property and that all representations {oral, written, or otherwise) by Broker are based on Seller 
293 representations or public records. Buyer agrees to rely solely on Seller, professional inspectors, and 
294 government agencies for verification of the Property condition and tacts that materially affect Property 
295 value. Seller and Buyer respectively will pay all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees at all 
296 levels, incurred by Broker and Broker's officers, directors, agents, and employees in connection with or arising 
297 from Seller's or Buyer's misstatement or failure to perform contractual obligations. Seller and Buyer hold 
298 harmless and release Broker and Broker's officers, directors, agents, and employees from all liability for loss or 
299 damage based on (i) Seller's or Buyer's misstatement or failure to perform contractual obligations; (ii) the use or 
300 display of listing data by third parties, including, but not limited to, photographs, images, graphics, video 
301 recordings, virtual tours, drawings, written descriptions, and remarks related to the Property; {iii) Broker's 
302 performance, at Seller's or Buyer's request, of any task beyond the scope of services regulated by Chapter 475, 
303 Florida Statutes, as amended, including Broker's referral, recommendation, or retention of any vendor; (iv) 
304 products or services provided by any vendor; and (v) expenses incurred by any vendor. Seller and Buyer each 
305 assume full responsibility for selecting and compensating their respective vendors. This Paragraph will not relieve 
306 Broker of statutory obligations. For purposes of this Paragraph, Broker will be treated as a party to this contract. 
307 This Paragraph will survive closing. 

308 18. Commercial Real Estate Sales Commission Lien Act: If the Property is commercial real estate as defined by 
309 Section 475.701, Florida Statutes, the following disclosure will apply: The Florida Commercial Real Estate Sales 
310 Commission Lien Act provides that when a broker has earned a commission by performing licensed services 
311 under a brokerage agreement with you, the broker may claim a lien against your net sales proceeds for the 
312 broker's commission. The broker's lien rights under the act cannot be waived before the commission is earned. 

313 19. Brokers: The brokers named below are collectively referred to as "Broker." Instruction to closing agent: 
314 Seller and Buyer direct closing agent to disburse at closing the full amount of the brokerage fees as specified in 
315 separate brokerage agreements with the parties and cooperative agreements between the Brokers, except to the 
316 extent Broker has retained such fees from the escrowed funds. This Paragraph will not be used to modify any 
317 MLS or other offer of compensation made by Seller or Seller's Broker to Buyer's Broker. 
3184 (a) (Seller's Broker) 
319• will be compensated by D Seller D Buyer D both parties pursuant to D a listing agreement D other 
3204 (specify): 
321• (b) c Buddy Johnson Realty, LLC (Buyer's Broker) 
3224 will be compensated by Kl Seller D Buyer D both parties D Seller's Broker pursuant to D a MLS offer of 
323.. compensation D other (specify): 

~ and Seller (__) (_) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 6 of 7 pages. 
ev 8/14 ©Florida Association of Realtors® 

Thia software is licensed to [Mrs. Terry Johnson - C BUDDY JOHNSON REALTY] www.transactiondesk.com. 
lnstanetFORMS 



324• 20. Additional Terms: 
325 
326 
327 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 
336 
337 
338 
339 
340 

341 This is intended to be a legally binding contract. If not fully understood, seek the advice of an attorney before 
342 signing. 

343• Buyer: _.,...~_;.__~~'7=-~'--'"'----------------Date: C//4'/a .,,,. tf 
344* /' / 

345* Buyer:1--..,,_,,,~~"bil7"'7-+-lf'f-r.~~......,...'-------------- Date~/r-{o/st~ l d /1 
346* Print n 

347 Buyer's address for purpose of notice: 

348* Address=---------------------------------------

349• Phone:----------- Fax: ___________ Email:---------------

350• Seller:--------------------------------Date:---------
351* Print name: Town of Polk City 

352• Seller:-----------------------------Date:--------

353* Print name:------------------------------

354 Seller's address tor purpose of notice: 

355• Address=------------------------------------------

356* Phone:------------Fax:------------ Email: ----------------

357• 

358 
Effective Date: _________ (The date on which the last party signed or initialed and delivered the 
final offer or counter offer.) 

Florida Association of REAL TORS® and local Board/Association of REAL TORS® make no representation as to the legal validity or 
adequacy of any provision of this form in any specific transaction. This standardized form should not be used in complex transactions or 
with extensive riders or additions. This form is available for use by the entire real estate industry and is not intended to identify the user as 
a REAL TOR®. REAL TOR® is a registered collective membership mark that may be used only by real estate licensees who are members 
of the National Association of REAL TORS® and who subscribe to its Code of Ethics. The copyright laws of the United States (17 U.S. 
Code) forbid the unauthorized reproduction of blank forms by any means including facsimile or computerized forms. 

"" (A ~ v.. /! elle' L_) L_) aoknowledge mce;pt of a oopy ofth;, page, wh;oh • 7 of 7 page•. v~w~~ ©Flori""""""''M"'"'""'"" 
This aoftwara is licensed to [Mrs. Terry Johnson - c BUDDY JOHNSON RBALTYJ www . traneactiondeok . com. lnstanetFORMS 



TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT 

DATE, TIME 
FAX NO./NAME 
DURATION 
PAGE(S) 
RESULT 
MODE 

!Jt,r ·J -;f ,f1J-,. w p-1 e )r,'rr 

/c.r,·sr.' ~ ,A/ft r, ,·rr 

t°A r~e [ ;; tJ .pt::? ?.f2t'11 

i~ 

Ir 

r~ 

·2 

TIME 
NAME 
FAX 
TEL 
SER.# 

05/01 08:53PM 
8539843480 
00:02:05 
09 
OK 
STANDARD 
ECM 

1.f Jo1- tlt1f t1/C1 

fl c;Jt''(OICJ 

\I (ft!/OlO 

I J t>6 0 (}/ (l 

: 05/01/2017 08:55PM 
. C BUDDY JOHNSON REAL 
: 8539552300 

: U53479J4J470350 



Polk City 1 

013 010 
i 
i 
i 

~ ~· --o·-
0.. <..> 

024040 

107010 

024010 

0 .... 
w 
2 
0 

- Selected Parcel 0 Subdivisions 

011030 

014020 

107040 

C PLSS Townships 
Conservation Easement 

D PLSS Sections 
Roads 

-- PLSS Boundaries - Water lines 

0 Gov't Lots 
Waterbod ies 

014010 011060 011100 

106020 106010 

011110 

106040 

000050 

iE~"VE, 
1mn 
00\JUbU 

1 r.:7~~!\ • I 25262~ :S m -.r --9 <2752628 

003000 

Municipal Boundaries 
-·1 

Dimensions_ParcelFabric L..J Surrounding Counties 

-1- Ra ii roads 

Parcels 

0 Tax 

100000 

-------------f.- r f =-j 

o 180 360 720 Feet 

All maps are worksheets used for illustral we ptrposesonly, 
they a-e not surveys. The Polk County Property Apprais..
assLJTies no responsibiity for e rrors in the irtormation and 
does not guarantee the data is free from e rror or inaccuracy. 
The nformation is provided "as is". 

8 . . 

N 

Marsha M Faux, CFA, ASA -¢-
Property Appraiser w E 

Polk County, Florida 
July 13, 2017 

s 



polk city2 

013010! 
! 

~:::.. -o ·-
0... (.) 

I 
02402q 

I 

107010 

024010 

- Selected Parcel 0 Subdivisions 

0 ..-
(;) 

2 
0 

014020 014010 011060 011100 

012010 

100020 106010 

107~0 
107030 

25262 

i 110010 
' 

Municipal Boundaries D Separated Right 
~., a PLSS Townships 

Conservation Easement Dimensions_ParcelFabric L..J. Surrounding Counties 
D PLSS Sections 

Roads 

-- PLSS Boundaries _ Water lines 

0 Gov't Lots 
• Water bodies 

-+ Railroads 

Parcels 

D rax 

011110 PIN~JEN 

106040 

043010 

252628 

105000 

0 180 360 720 Feet 

All maps are wolksheets used for illustraile pU"poses orly, 
they a-e not surveys. The Polk Co.mty Property Appraiser 
assunes no responsiblity for errors in the irtormation aid 
does not guaraitee the data is free from error or inaccuracy. 
The nformation is provided "as is". 

e N 

Marsha M Faux, CFA, ASA -<r 
Property Appraiser w e 

Polk County, Florida 
July 13, 2017 

s 



City property off sunshine 

01301i1 r01"°20 I 014010 I 011060 I·-·-·-· 1 011100 I 011110 I 000060 r·u 1~;..000 
012010 f2 

107010 

0 ..... 
t,,) 

1a 
0 

106020 I 106010 I 106040 

107040 
107030 

252 

105000 

... ..... 
'o:t 
0 

r ~ I\ 

043010 

0 .... 
0 
(") 

~ 

~ 
~ I 00050 
~ 
.:t: 

2526J28 

000~---~------- ~ . 1020:: . 11t jl"' 
~;:. L=i 

024010 

- Selected Parcel Roads a PLSS Townships - Water lines 

D PLSS Sections 
Waterbod ies 

Municipal Boundaries 

i i 110010 

! 
-+ Railroads 

Parcels 

0Tax 

D Separated Right -- PLSS Boundaries 

0 Gov't Lots 
--, 

Dimensions_ParcelFabric LJ Surrounding Counties 

cf{(.) 

1 OODtO 

090000 

0 180 360 720 Feet 

All maps a re worksheets used fa" illustratt;e plJ"poses only, 
lhey ..-e not surveys. The Polk Crunty Property Appraiser 
assllTleS no respaisiblity for errors in lhe irtormation and 
does not guarantee the data is free from error or inaccuracy. 
The i'lfa"mation is prOYided "as is". 

8 
N 

Marsha M Faux, CFA,ASA -<r 
Property Appraiser w E 

Polk County, Florida 
June 26, 2017 s 



polk city3 

• Selected Parcel 

a PLSS Townships 

0 PLSS Sections 

-- PLSS Boundaries 

O Gov't Lots 

0 Subdivisions 

Conservation Easement 

910' 

006010 

F 

H 

817.07' 

25262 ,. ~ 
~ · 

... i:::s 

005010 

E 

~ ~ 
006010 1 'b. 

Roads 

- Water lines 

• Waterbodies 

[J)Municipal Boundaries 

I 
I _ Lots 

- Lot and Block Text 

Blocks 

Tiers 

-+-Railroads 

Arrows 

-Arrows 
Dimensions ParcelFabric 

- Parcels 
Oimensions_CartoDist Drax 

Dimensions_LabelText 
Oseparated Right 

Misc Text ,,I 
l.JSurrounding Counties 

,,o. 

~ 
~ 

POU( QTY 
.91&0.0 

410' 

105000 

105 

0 15 30 60 Feet 

All maps are worksheets used for illustrative p1rposes only, 
they ..-e not surveys. The Polk Crurty Property Appraiser 
ass1n1es no respaisibiity for errors in the irtormation and 
does not guarantee the data is free from error or inaccuracy. 
The nformation is provided "as is". 

8 
N 

Marsha M Faux, CFA,ASA ~ 
Property Appraiser w e 

Polk County, Florida 
July 13, 2017 

5 



Subject: 

Polk City 
City Commission Agenda Form 

Meeting Date: July 17, 2017 
Item Number: 2 

Discussion of City Manager Contract 

Department: 

Executive . 

Summary: 
The City Manager's contract will expire October 1, 2017. A workshop was held July 6, 2017 to 
discuss the contract and at that time it was requested to move the discussion to a Regular. 
Meeting. A copy of the 2011 Employment Contract is attached as well as an amendment done 
in March 2015. 
Requested Commission Action: 

Discuss the contract and take action. 

Financial Impact: 

Attachments: x I Supporting Documents Reviewed x 

Submitting Department Head: Date: 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager 7/13/2017 

Approved by City Manager: Date: 
. 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager 7 /13/2017 



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 11th day of October 2011, by 
and between the City of Polk City, Florida, a municipal corporation, ( hereafter "City") 
and Patricia Jackson, an individual (hereafter "Ms. Jackson•) both of whom agree as 
follows: 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City desires to employ the services of Ms. Jackson as the City 
Manager for the City, as provided by Articie V, Section C-18, Section C-19, and Section 
C-20 of the Charter of the City of Council, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire, of the City to provide certain benefits and establish 
certain conditions of employment for Ms. Jackson; and, 

WHEREAS, Ms. Jackson has accepted employment as City Manager of the City 
of Polk City, Florida, as of October 11 , 2011, in accordance with this Agreement, the 
City Charter and the applicable policies and procedures of the City; 

ACCORDINGLY, in consideration of the above stated Recitals, mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency 
of which are acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct, and form a 
material part of this Agreement. 

Section 2. Duties: Term. The City hereby agrees to employ Ms. 
Jackson as City Manager of the City, to perform the functions and duties specified in the 
Charter of the City and by the Code of Ordinances of the City, and to perform other 
legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the Council shall from time to 
time assign. The term of this Agreement shall be from October 11, 2011, to October, 
11, 2017. 

Sectjoo 3. Consideration. For and in consideration of the mutual 
promises and covenants contained in this Agreement and made by and to each other, 
the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, agree that the City agrees to hire Ms. 
Jackson subject to this Agreement and Ms. Jackson agrees to perform services for the 
City upon the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement. Ms. Jackson will perform 
the duties and responsibilities of City Manager as specified in the City's Charter and as 
may be assigned by the Council from time to time. 

Section 4. Employee's Devotion of Full-Time to Duties. 

A Ms. Jackson agrees to remain in the exclusive employ of the City 
and neither to accept other employment nor to become employed by any other 
employer except as provided herein. 

\40528\6- TCLOUD - # 4337455 v1 
10/18/11 



B. The term "employed" shall not be construed to include occasional 
teaching, writing or consulting performed on Ms. Jackson's time off. 

C. Any personal business activities must occur and/or be performed 
during Ms. Jackson's personal time and not during working hours. 

Section 5. Termination of Employment by the City. 

A. Termination Without Cause. 

The City may voluntarily elect to terminate the employment of Ms. Jackson 
under this Agreement "without cause" at any time upon delivery of written notice to Ms. 
Jackson by the Council. The City shall be entitled to deduct any and all amounts 
necessary, consistent with federal and state law, from any monies to be paid to Ms. 
Jackson at the time of Ms. Jackson's termination (including any vacation pay, sick leave 
pay and severance pay) to (i) satisfy all outstanding debts owed to the City by Ms. 
Jackson on the effective date of Ms. Jackson's termination or (ii) reimburse the City for 
all property of the City not returned by Ms. Jackson in accordance with the terms of 
Section 9 below. 'Without cause" means for any reason that does not meet the 
definition of a "For Cause" termination (as defined below). 

B. Termination For Cause. The employment of Ms. Jackson may be 
terminated by the City "For Cause" under any one of the following circumstances or as 
otherwise set out in this Agreement: 

(i) Ms. Jackson commits a violation of the Code of Ethics contained 
in Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, or a violation of the City Charter or Code of 
Ordinances. 

(ii) The commission of an act of fraud, misappropriation or theft 
against the City. 

(iii) The breach of any material provision of this Agreement. 

(iv) Failure to adequately perform her duties provided, that Ms. 
Jackson shall not be in default hereunder unless (a) he shall have failed to cure the 
situation to the satisfaction of the Council within thirty (30) days of written notice thereof 
by the Council to Ms. Jackson, or (b) Ms. Jackson shall have duly received notice of at 
least one (1) prior instance of such breach or default (whether or not cured by Ms. 
Jackson). 

(v) The conviction (or plea of no contest) of a crime (not including 
driving while under the influence of alcohol unless Ms. Jackson is convicted on more 
than one occasion or if he is incarcerated for more than 15 days). 

(vi) The violation of any nondiscrimination/unlawful harassment policy 
or law in effect. 

'\40528\e • TCLOUD • # 4337455 v1 
10/18/11 

2 



(vii) Habitual use of illegal drugs or intoxication during work hours. 

(viii) Ms. Jackson's failure or refusal to comply, on a timely basis, 
with 

any lawful direction or instruction of the Council. 

A violation of any of the provisions of this Section cannot be based upon allegations 
alone, but must be established by conviction or other official findings of similar stature. 
A termination For Cause under this Section shall be effective upon the date set forth in 
a written notice of termination delivered by the Council to Ms. Jackson. If Ms. Jackson's 
employment is terminated "For Cause" then Ms. Jackson shall only be entitled to Ms. 
Jackson's earned base salary through the last day that he performs services for the City 
and shall not be entitled to any further compensation, benefits or severance. The City 
shall be entitled to deduct any and all amounts necessary, consistent with federal and 
state law, from any monies to be paid to Ms. Jackson at the time of Ms. Jackson's 
termination to (i) satisfy all outstanding debts owed to the City by Ms. Jackson on the 
effective date of Ms. Jackson's termination or (ii) reimburse the City for all property of 
the City not returned by Ms. Jackson in accordance with the terms of Section 9 below. 
If the City later determines to separate the position of city manager from the position of 
city cierk, then Ms. Jackson may continue in her position as city cierk subject to such 
rules, regulations, and policies now applicable to the position of city cierk; provided, 
however, that in such event, Ms. Jackson shall not be entitled to any severance 
payment under this Agreement. 

Section 6. Termination of Emolovment by Ms. Jackson. Ms. Jackson 
may terminate her employment under this Agreement at any time provided that Ms. 
Jackson provides a one (1) month advance written notice ("Notice Period") of her intent 
to terminate her employment under this Agreement to the Council. The Council at its 
sole discretion will determine whether Ms. Jackson must work through some or all her 
Notice Period. If the Council determines that Ms. Jackson does not have to work 
through her Notice Period, then she will be entitled to receive her earned base salary 
and benefits through the Notice Period. Ms. Jackson shall be compensated for any 
accrued sick leave, vacation, holidays, and other acaued benefits in accordance with 
this Agreement or the City's polices. In the event of Ms. Jackson's death, Ms. 
Jackson's employment under this Agreement will be automatically terminated effective 
upon the date of her death, and neither Ms. Jackson, nor her heirs will be entitled to any 
further eompensation, benefits or severance past the date of death. 

Section 7. Severance Payments. 

A. If Ms. Jackson's employment is terminated by the City "without 
cause" (as defined in Subsection SA above, then, so long as Ms. Jackson complies with 
the terms of this Agreement and does not remain as city clerk, Ms. Jackson shall (shall 
meaning "mandatory" and not udiscretionary") be eligible to receive severance 
compensation equivalent to Ms. Jackson's base salary at the rate in effect at the time of 

\4052816 - TCLOUD - ti 4337455 v1 
10/18111 

3 



termination for a period of up to six (6) months following the effective date of Ms. 
Jackson's termination ("Severance Compensation"). The initial Severance 
Compensation shall be for three (3) months as of October 11, 2011 , and shall increase 
by one additional month per year on October 1, 2013, October 1, 2015, and October 1, 
2017, up to the six months maximum. As a condition precedent to the City's obligation 
to Ms. Jackson to pay Severance Compensation, Ms. Jackson shall, upon or promptly 
following her last day of employment with the City, provide the City and the member of 
the Council, elected officials, employees, agents, attorneys and insurers (the "City's 
Released Parties"), with a valid, executed general release agreement (which will waive 
and releases all claims Ms. Jack.son may have against the City's Released Parties for 
discrimination and retaliation under applicable federal, state and local laws as well as all 
other employment related claims (whether based on contract, statute or common law) 
arising out of Ms. Jackson's employment with the City) in a form to be prepared by and 
acceptable to the City. The release agreement must be executed upon Ms. Jackson's 
termination {in accordance with the time periods set forth in the release agreement). 
The City shall have no obligation to make any Severance Compensation payment 
unless and until the release agreement contemplated by this Section becomes 
irrevocable by Ms. Jackson in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and 
regulations. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the release 
agreement shall not release or affect, as applicable: (i} Ms. Jackson's receipt of benefits 
otherwise due tenninated employees under group insurance coverage consistent with 
the terms of the applicable the City welfare benefit plan; (ii) Ms. Jackson's rights under 
the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act to continue participation in 
medical, dental, hospitalization and life insurance coverage; (iii) Ms. Jackson's receipt of 
benefits from her pension fund otherwise due in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement; (v) Ms. Jackson's ability to make a claim for unemployment compensation 
benefits; (vi) any statutory rights Ms. Jackson may have to indemnification from the City 
pursuant to all applicable laws, rules or regulations; or (iv) any right or claim of Ms. 
Jackson which accrues or arises after the effective date of the release agreement. 

Any Severance Compensation due to Ms. Jackson will be paid subject to the conditions 
and limitations set out in this Agreement, according to the normal payroll practices of 
the City and less applicable federal income tax withholding, social security taxes and 
any other applicable payroll deductions. 

B. In the event Ms. Jackson is terminated For Cause, she will not be 
entitled to any Severance Compensation. 

C. In the event Ms. Jackson resigns her employment under this 
Agreement or in the event of Ms. Jackson's death, she will not be entitled to any 
Severance Compensation. 

Section 8. Papers and Other Prooerties. Ms. Jackson agrees to return all 
property belonging to the City upon the termination of her employment or at such othis 
time upon request of the City. Such property includes the original and all copies of the 
City~ssued keys, business documents, computer software and programs, computer 

\40528\6- TCLOUD - 'I 4337455 v1 
10/18/11 

4 



records, printouts, manuals, notebooks, memoranda, notes, and any other record, 
document or tangible property belonging or relating to the City. 

Section 9. Salarv. The City agrees to pay Ms. Jackson for her services 
an annual salary of Seventy-Two Thousand Dollars and No/100s ($72,000) per year for 
the fiscal year beginning October 11, 2011 , payable as earned and in accordance with 
the City's regular payroll cycle and less applicable federal income tax withholding, social 
security taxes, and any other applicable payroll deductions until termination of this 
Agreement. The annual salary for each succeeding year under the Agreement until the 
end of the term of this Agreement shall be $72,000 or such other greater amount as 
may be negotiated by the parties prior to October 11 of 2012 or each subsequent fiscal 
year. 

Section 10. Performance Evaluation. 

A The Council shall review and evaluate the performance of Ms. 
Jackson at least once annually. Said criteria for the performance evaluation shall be 
developed by the Council and may be modified and revised as the Council may from 
time to time determine. Ms. Jackson will be permitted to discuss her evaluation with the 
Mayor 

B. The Council will conduct Ms. Jackson's job performance evaluation 
in October of each year. After conducting the job performance evaluation, the Council at 
its sole discretion may adjust Ms. Jackson's salary. If, as a result of this evaluation, the 
Council determines that a salary increase is merited, the increase shall become 
effective on the first day of October. However, while the Council has the option to 
increase Ms. Jackson's salary, there is no guarantee that Ms. Jackson will receive a 
salary increase. 

C. Annually, the Council and Ms. Jackson may define such goals and 
performance objectives which they may determine necessary for the proper operation of 
the City and in the attainment of the Council's policy objectives and may further 
establish a relative priority among those various goals and objectives with said goals 
and objectives to be reduced to writing. These goals and objectives shall generally be 
attainable within the time limitations specified. As part of Ms. Jackson's evaluation, the 
Council may take into account whether Ms. Jackson has accomplished the goals and 
performance objectives developed by the Council and Ms. Jackson. 

Section 11 . Policies and Procedures; Residency. Ms. Jackson agrees to 
comply with the policies and procedures of the City, so long as they are reasonable and 
do not violate any law, rule or regulation. In the event of an inconsistency or conflict 
between a policy or procedure and this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement will 
control. Ms. Jackson agrees to remain a resident of Polk County, Florida, for the life of 
this Agreement. 

Section 12. Aytomobile. The City will provide Ms. Jackson a monthly 
automobile allowance of Four Hundred Dollars and No/00 ($400.00.) The Council 

\40528\6- TCLOUD -# 4337455 v1 
10t18/11 

5 



--------------------------------------· 

agrees to annually review the automobile allowance and, and the Council may, at its 
sole discretion, increase the allowance, as necessary, to account for inflationary and 
economic factors which increase the cost of the items for which Ms. Jackson is 
receiving the allowance. Said monthly allowance shall be considered full reimbursement 
for use of Ms. Jackson's personal automobile within Polk County, Florida. Ms. Jackson 
shall receive the standard mileage allowance provided by the City for travel outside of 
Polk County, Florida on official City business if it is 150 miles or more one way. Ms. 
Jackson shall provide proof of insurance to the City on an annual basis. 

Section 13. Benefits. Ms. Jackson is entitled to the same benefits that are 
provided to all fulltime employees of the City pursuant to the City's policies and 
procedures, except as modified and provided for in this Section of this Agreement. 
Rates of contribution to Ms. Jackson's benefits shall be at the same level as senior 
management and city managers specified in the Florida Retirement System, as 
modified from year to year. 

A. Comoensatorv Time and Overtime. 

(1) As City Manager, Ms. Jackson is an executive level 
employee and is exempt and is not entitled to any overtime wages 
pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act. 

(2) Ms. Jackson is not entitled to any compensatory time and/or 
compensatory pay. 

B. Vacation Benefits. Vacation benefits shall be accorded to Ms. 
Jackson's and shall accumulate in accordance with Section 317, pages 3-10 and 3-11, 
of the City's Employee Handbook as revised from time and time and will be credited to 
Ms. Jackson on the Ms. Jackson's anniversary date of employment and in advance of 
the vacation leave being accrued (earned). Should Ms. Jackson's mother die before she 
has obtained vacation days under the City's vacation benefits policies, Ms. Jackson 
may take up to three (3) business days of paid leave and an additional seven (7) 
business days of unpaid leave for bereavement and other related purposes. 

G-: Pension. Ms. Jackson will remain in the Florida Retirement System 
. The City shall contribute the amount specified in State Statute governing FRS of Ms. 
Jackson's earned salary under the FRS Plan. 

D. Health Insurance and Cafeteria Plan. Ms. Jackson shall participate 
in the City's health plan which is available to general employees effective immediately. 

E. Sick Leave. Sick benefits shall be accorded to Ms. Jackson and 
shall accumulate in accordance with Section 313, pages 3-8 and 3-9 of the City's 
Employee Handbook, or as revised from time to time. 

F. Professional Dues. The City agrees to budget for and to pay the 
costs for professional dues and annual conferences for the Florida City and County 
Managers Association and the International City Managers Association. The City also 

\4052816 - TCLOUD - ti 4337455 v1 
10/18/11 

6 



agrees to pay the cost for professional dues and conferences for the Florida Association 
of City Clerks and the International Institute of Municipal Clerks 

Section 15. Fidelity Bonds. The City shall bear the full cost of any fidelity 
or other bonds required of Ms. Jackson under any law or ordinance. 

Section 16. Notices. Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be sent 
by deposit in the custody of the United States Postal Service, certified mail, postage 
pre-paid, addressed as follows: 

(1) The City: 

(2) Employee: 

City of Polk City 
123 Broadway Boulevard SE 
Polk City, FL 33868-9225 

Patricia Jackson 
167 4 Belmont Woods Drive 
Mulberry FL 33860 

Alternatively, notices required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served on 
the Mayor or Ms. Jackson. Notice shall be deemed sent as of the date of personal 
service or any notice sent by mail as shall be deemed to have been delivered on the 
third business day following the date of mailing. 

Section 17. Governing Law and Jurisdiction, Venue. This Agreement 
shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida 
without giving effect to conflicts of law provisions of the State of Florida. The parties 
hereby consent to the exclusive and personal jurisdiction of the federal or state courts 
located in Polk County, Florida, with venue in Polk County, Florida, to the exclusion of 
all othis states' laws, venues and jurisdictions. 

Section 18. Amendment. No change or modification of this Agreement 
shall be valid unless it is in writing and signed by the parties hereto, and expressly 
reference that it is amending this Agreement. · 

Section 19.. Knowingly and Voluntarily. Ms. Jackson has read and fully 
understands and agrees with the provisions contained in this Agreement and Ms. 
Jackson is signing this Agreement of her own free will. 

Section 20. General Provisions. 

A The text herein shall constitute the entire agreement between the 
parties. 

B. This Agreement shall become effective commencing October 11 , 
2011 . 

\40528\6 · TC LOUD • # 4337455 v1 
10/18/11 

7 



C. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement 
is held unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of 
this Agreement, shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected 
and shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 21. Plain Meaning. This Agreement shall be interpreted in 
accordance with the plain meaning of its terms and not for or against the drafter. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Agreement to be signed and 
executed in its behalf by the Mayor and duly attested by its City Clerk, and Ms. Jackson 
has signed and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year first above 
written. 

W052.8\6 • TCLOUD • I 4337 455 v1 
10/18/11 

8 

CITY 



AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 30th day of March, 2015, by 
and between the City of Polk City, Florida, a municipal corporation, ( hereafter "City") 
and Patricia Jackson, an individual (hereafter "Ms. Jackson") both of whom agree as 
follows: 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the City previously employed the services of Ms. Jackson as the City 
Manager for the City, as provided by Article V, Section C-18, Section C-19, and Section 
C-20 of the Charter of the City of Council, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the City Commission voted to increase Ms. Jackson's annual salary 
from $72,000.00 to $76,000.00; 

ACCORDINGLY, in consideration of the above stated Recitals, mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency 
of which are acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct, and form a 
material part of this Agreement. 

Section 2. Amendment to Section 9 of Employment Agreement. Section 
9 of the Employment Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

"Section 9. Salary. The City agrees to pay Ms. Jackson for her services 
an annual salary of Seventy-Six Thousand Dollars and No/100s ($76,000) 
per year effective March 30, 2015, payable as earned and in accordance 
with the City's regular payroll cycle and less applicable federal income tax 
withholding, social security taxes, and any other applicable payroll 
deductions until termination of this Agreement. The increase from what 
had been $72,000 per year to $76,000 per year shall be applied to those 
salary payments remaining for the calendar year 2015. The annual salary 
for each succeeding year under the Agreement until the end of the term of 
this Agreement shall be $76,000 or such other greater amount as may be 
negotiated by the parties prior to October 11 of 2015 or each subsequent 
fiscal year. 

Section 3. Effect of Amendment. Except as expressly amended by this 
Amendment, the terms and conditions of the original Employment Agreement dated 
October 11, 2011 , shall remain the same and are hereby ratified, accepted, and 
confinned. 

\4052615 - TCLOUD- # 6515672 v1 
4/14/15 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Agreement to be signed and 
executed in its behalf by the Mayor and duly attested by its City Clerk, and Ms. Jackson 
has signed and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year first above 
written . 

ATTEST: 

~Q______ 
Sheandolen Dunn, Deputy Clerk 

\40528\6 - TCLOUD- # 8515872 v1 
4/21/15 

2 

Joe LaCas,da, Mayor 
I 

J 

Approved as to form and correctness 

PATRtCIA JACKSON, an individual 
\ 

-------



Subject: 

Polk City 
City Commission Agenda Form 

Meeting Date: July 17, 2017 
Item Number: 3 

Discussion of Debt Service Contract and Explore Options 

Department: 

Executive 

Summary: 
The Debt Service was discussed at the July 6, 2017 Workshop , 2017; it was requested to move 
the discussion to a Regular Meeting. Discussion took place regarding the refinancing of the 
USDA Loan and the DEP (SRF) Debt. The Auditor supplied a breakdown of paying down the 
debt based on 5 years and 10 years; the possibility was also discussed to look at the USDA 
Loan only. The breakdown is attached , as well as a copy of the debt per capita provided by the 
Auditor. 

Requested Commission Action: 

Discuss and take action . 

Financial Impact: 

Attachments: x I Supporting Documents Reviewed x 

Submitting Department Head: Date: 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager 7/13/2017 

Approved by City Manager: Date: 

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager 7/13/2017 



City of Polk City 
Comparison of the Current Debt Service Requirements to Alternate Scenarios 

Total Debt Service including FDEP SRF Loan, USDA Loan (City Hall) and the 2011 Bonds Chanae in Overall Debt Service oer Scenario with break-even vear In darlc r1reen 

Current Debt DEP Loan 51201 USDA Series 2007 DEP Loan 51201 USDA Series 2007 DEP Loan 51201 USDA Series 2007 DEP Loan 51201 USDA Series 2007 

Service to Paid off In Ten Paid off In Ten Paid off in Five Paid off In Five Paid off In Ten Paid off In Ten Paid off In Five Paid off In Five 

FY Maturity Years Years Years Years Years Years Years Years 

2018 $ 924,064.88 $ 1,010,386.18 $ 992,825.74 $ 1,241,367 .42 $ 1,131,883.67 $ 86,321.30 ·s 68,760.86 s 317,302.54 $ 207,818.79 
2019 $ 922,314.88 $ 1,008,636.18 $ 991 ,075.74 $ 1,239 ,617 .42 $ 1,130,133.67 $ 86,321.30 s 68,760.86 $ 317,302.54 $ 207,818.79 
2020 $ 924,264.46 $ 1,010,585.76 $ 993,025.74 $ 1,241 ,567.00 $ 1, 132,083.67 $ 86,321.30 s 68,761.28 s 317,302.54 $ 207,819.21 
2021 $ 924,664.43 $ 1,010,985.73 $ 993,425.74 $ 1,241 ,966.97 $ 1, 132,483.67 s 86,321.30 s 68,761.31 s 317,302.54 $ 207,819.24 
2022 $ 924,664.46 $ 1,010,985.76 $ 993,425.74 $ 1,241 ,967 .00 $ 1, 132,483.67 s 86,321.30 s 68,761.28 s 317,302.54 s 207,819.21 
2023 $ 924,264.08 $ 1,010,585.38 $ 993,025.74 $ 750,056.00 $ 822,175.58 s 86,321.30 s 68,761.66 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,088.50) 
2024 $ 923,464.70 $ 1,009,786.00 $ 992,225.74 $ 749,256 .62 $ 821 ,375.58 s 86,321.30 $ 68,761.04 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,089.12) 
2025 $ 921 ,914.53 $ 1,008,235.83 $ 990,675.74 $ 747,706.45 $ 819,825.58 s 86,321.30 $ 68,761.21 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,088.95) 
2026 $ 919,589.69 $ 1,005,910.99 $ 988,350.74 $ 745,381 .61 $ 817,500.58 s 86,321.30 s 68,761.05 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,089.11) 
2027 $ 921 ,464.10 $ 1,007' 785 .40 $ 990,225.74 $ 747 ,256.02 $ 819,375.58 s 86,321.30 s 68,761.64 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,088.52) 
2028 $ 922,289.54 $ 748,081 .46 $ 820,200.58 $ 748,081 .46 $ 820,200.58 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,088.96) $ (174,208.08) $ (102,088.96) 
2029 $ 922,439.57 $ 7 48,231.49 $ 820,350.58 $ 748,231 .49 $ 820,350.58 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,088.99) $ (174,208.08) $ (102,088.99) 
2030 $ 921 ,397.10 $ 747,189.02 $ 819,308.08 $ 747,189.02 $ 819,308.08 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,089.02) $ (174,208.08) $ (102,089.02) 
2031 $ 924,297.36 $ 750,089.28 $ 822,208.08 $ 750,089.28 $ 822,208.08 $ (174,208.08) $ (102,089.28) $ (174,208.08) $ (102,089.28) 
2032 $ 920,296.84 $ 746,088.76 $ 818,208.08 $ 746,088.76 $ 818,208.08 ._ .. ,, ....... $ (102,088.76) ' •·i··~ $ (102,088.76) 
2033 $ 920,547.39 $ 746,339.32 $ 818,458.07 $ 746,339.32 $ 818,458 .07 $ (174,208.07) $ 102,089.32~ $ (174,208.07) ........ ,;...ii.-;-.-. 

2034 $ 745,588.50 $ 745,588.50 $ 643,500.00 $ 745,588.50 $ 643,500.00 $ - l._I l•t-1•1•1•11·~ s - $ (102,088.50) 
2035 $ 748,838.74 $ 748,838.74 $ 646,750.00 $ 748,838.74 $ 646,750.00 $ - $ (102,088.74) $ - $ (102,088.74) 
2036 $ 745,839.14 $ 745,839.14 $ 643,750.00 $ 745,839 .14 $ 643,750.00 $ - $ (102,089.14) $ - $ (102,089.14) 
2037 $ 745,936.60 $ 745,936.60 $ 644,750.00 $ 745,936.60 $ 644,750.00 $ - $ (101,186.60) $ -. $ (101, 186.60) 
2038 $ 644,500.00 $ 644,500.00 $ 644,500.00 $ 644,500.00 $ 644,500.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
2039 $ 648,000.00 $ 648,000.00 $ 648,000.00 $ 648,000.00 $ 648,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
2040 $ 645,000.00 $ 645,000.00 $ 645,000.00 $ 645,000.00 $ 645,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
2041 $ 645,750.00 $ 645,750.00 $ 645,750.00 $ 645,750.00 $ 645,750.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

$ 20,331 ,390.99 $ 20,149,355.52 $ 19,999,015.87 $ 20,001 ,614.82 $ 19,840,054.72 $ (182,035.47) $ (332,375.12) $ (329,776.17) $ (491,336.27' 

Change in debt 
service $ - $ (182,035.47) $ (332,375.12) $ (329,776.17) $ (491 ,336.27) 

% reduction in debt 
service 0.90% 1.63% 1.62% 2.42% 

Years with Increased debt service outflows I 
Years with decreased debt service outflows 

' - • - t • .. - • • - - - • - .. - . - . • 



City ol Polk City 

Debt Sel'Ylc• Summery 

Updtlled 05131/2019 

I FY17 Debt Exl!!nH I I FY18 Debt Exl!!!!M I 
Mand1tld Mandated 

GLAcct# Vendor Loen Prlncll!•I lnt11'9st R111rvff Totlll Prlnc!l?:!I lntll'llt RIHrvH Toti I 

01-517.710 USDA USDA Public F acilltles Loan $43,700.00 $43,700.00 $45,503.00 $45,503.00 

Totll 01-117.710 (Prlnclpal Exp) $43,700.00 $41,IOS.OO 

01-517.720 USDA USDA Public Facilities Loan $58,388.93 $58,388.93 $56,586.30 $56,588.30 

Totel ot-117.720 (Interest Exp) $68,3811.93 $119,SIUO 

01-517.733 USDA USDA Public Facilities Loan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Totll 01-117.733 (M1ndetad R1s1rv11) $0.00 $0.00 

05-535.710 OEP OEP SRF Loan Payment S116,629.98 $116,629.98 $119,457.86 $119,457.66 

05-535.710 Wells Fargo 2011 Fiith Third Bank Bond $165,937.00 $165,937.00 $173,655.0D $173,655.00 

Totlll 05-5311.710 (Prlnclp1I Exp) $282,1119.H $293,112.H 

05-535. 720 DEP OEP SRF Loan Payment $57,578.12 $57,578 . 12 $54,750.42 $54,750.42 

05-535.720 Wells Fargo 2011 Filth Third Bank Bond $331 ,270.07 $331,270.07 $326.291 .98 $326,291.96 

Total 05-5311.720 (lnt-t Exp) $318,848.19 $381,042.38 

05-535. 733 Walls Fargo 2011 Fifth Third Bank Bond S0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 

Tot.II 05-135.733 (Mandated R-rw•) $0.00 $0.00 

05-533.710 Wells Fargo 2011 Fiith Third Bank Bond $49,063.0D $49,063.00 $51 ,345.00 $51,345.00 

05-533.710 Tax-Exempt Leaslr 2014 Meler Replacement Program $20,466.06 $20,486.06 $21 ,037.06 $21 ,037.06 

Total 011-533.710 (Prlnclpal Exp) $81,521.0t $72,382.0I 

05-533.720 Wells Fargo 2011 Filth Third Bank Bond $97,947.43 $97,947.43 $96,475.54 $96,475.54 

05-533.720 Tax-Exempt Laaslr 2014 Meler Replacement Program $3,018.63 $3,018 .83 $2,447.83 $2,447.83 

Totll 05-533.720 (lnte,.st Exp) $100,118.28 $18,123.37 

OS-533.733 Wells Fargo 2011 Filth lhird Bank Bond $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 

Totlll 05-533.733 (Mandated R1Hrvn) $0.00 S0.00 

$395,796.02 $548,203.38 $0.00 $9431111.40 $410,997.72 $536,552 .05 $0.00 !1471541.77 

Grend Totel Grend Totll 

FY17 Debt Loin FY18 Debt Loin 

"Q 
$102 ,088.93 USDA Loan Pymt $102,089.30 USDA Loan Pymt 

GI S0.00 USDA Reserves Requirement SO.OD USDA Rea.ves Requif9ment 
O'Q 
(1) $174.208.08 DEP Loan Pym! $174,208.08 OEP Loan Pym! 
\0 

$644,217.50 5th 3rd Bond Loan Pym! $847,767.50 5th 3rd Bond Loan Pym! Vt 

SO.OD 5th 3rd Bond R&R Requirement SO.OD 5th 3rd Bond R&R Requirement 

$23,4&4.89 Meter R•l!!acement P~ram $23,484.89 Meter Rel!!-.nent ~em 

$143,111.40 TOtll FY17 Debt P1ymenlll $947,541.77 Totel FY18 Debt Payments 



Debt, Population and Taxable Property Value as of September 30, 2016 

Long Term Long Term 
Total Formal Total Long Term Formal Debt Obligations Formal Debt Obligations 

Debt Obligations Population per Capita per Capita TPV as % of PTV as % of PTV 
Bartow 30,473,615.00 57,847 ,718.00 18,888.00 1,613 38 3,062.67 588,213,228.00 5% 10% 
Auburndale 55 '684 ' 060. 00 74,329,611 .00 15,450.00 3,604 .15 4,810.98 960,868 ,974 .00 6% 8% 
Lakeland 611 ,284 ,028.00 873, 105,730.00 102,507.00 5,963.34 8,517.52 5,480,288,393.00 11 % 16% 
Fort Meade 5,643,675.00 6,570,584.00 5,782.00 976.08 1, 136.39 95,563,085.00 6% 7% 
Winter Haven 77,433,640.00 124,509,815.00 39,524.00 1,959.15 3, 150.23 1,934,969,231 .00 4% 6% 
Lake Alfred 4,528,810.00 5,243,759.00 5,728.00 790.64 915.46 162, 715 ,038.00 3% 3% 
Davenport 2,448, 725.00 2,505,12600 4,277.00 572.53 585.72 166,924 ,605.00 1% 2% 
Eagle Lake 2,970,701 .00 3,152,755.00 2,437.00 1,219.00 1,293.70 68,078,905.00 4% 5% 
Haines City 56,533,460.00 63,992,342.00 23,252.00 2,431 .34 2,752.12 944 , 103,405.00 6% 7% 
Frostproof 3,551 ,403.00 4,276,714.00 3,096.00 1,147.09 1,381 .37 120,455,325.00 3% 4% 
Dundee 7,266,799.00 7,319,282.00 4, 123.00 1,762.50 1,775.23 138,939,935.00 5% 5% 
Mulberry 7,273,560.00 8,087,885.00 3,828.00 1,900.09 2,112.82 182,390,422.00 4% 4% 
Lake Wales 20,864 ,040.00 28,372,734.00 15,362.00 1,358.16 1,846 .94 641 ,350,463.00 3% 4% 
Lake Hamilton 2,578,661 .00 2,595,882.00 1,315.00 1,960.96 1,974.05 67,483,583.00 4% 4% 
Polk City 10,551 ,759.00 13,584,038.00 1,670.00 6,318.42 8, 134.15 72,477 ,319.00 15% 19% 

Taxable property value (TPV) values from Polk Property Appraiser preliminary tax rolls for 2016 (as of 7-1-2016) 
Long Term 
Obligations Formal Debt 
per Capita as % of PTV 

Davenport 585.72 (1) Davenport 1% (1) 
Lake Alfred 915.46 (2) Lake Alfred 3% (2) 
Fort Meade 1,136.39 (3) Frostproof 3% (3) 
Eagle Lake 1,293.70 (4) Lake Wales 3% (4) 
Frostproof 1,381 .37 (5) Lake Hamilto 4% [5) 
Dundee 1,775 .23 (6) Mulberry 4% (6) 
Lake Wales 1,846 .94 (7) Winter Haver 4% (7) 
Lake Hamilton 1,974.05 (8) Eagle Lake 4% (8) 
Mulberry 2, 112.82 (9) Bartow 5% (9) 
Haines City 2,752 .12 [10) Dundee 5% (10] 
Bartow 3,062.67 (11) Auburndale 6% (11) 
Winter Haven 3, 150.23 [12) Fort Meade 6% (12) 
Auburndale 4,810.98 [13) Haines City 6% [13) 
Polk City 8, 134.15 [14) Lakeland 11 % [14) 
Lakeland 8,517.52 [15) Polk City 15% (15) 

Long Term 
Formal Debt Obligations 
per Capita as % of PTV 

Davenport 572.53 (1) Davenport 2% [1) 
Lake Alfred 790.64 [2) Lake Alfred 3% [2) 
Fort Meade 976.08 [3] Frostproof 4% [3] 
Frostproof 1, 147.09 [4) Lake Hamilto1 4% [4) 
Eagle Lake 1,219.00 [5) Lake Wales 4% (5) 
Lake Wales 1,358.16 (6) Mulberry 4% (6) 
Bartow 1,613.38 [7) Eagle Lake 5% [7) 
Dundee 1,762.50 [8] Dundee 5% [8] 
Mulberry 1,900.09 (9] Winter Haver 6% (9] 
Winter Haven 1,959.15 [10] Haines City 7% [10) 
Lake Hamilton 1,960.96 (11) Fort Meade 7% (11) 
Haines City 2,431 .34 (12) Auburndale 8% (12) 
Auburndale 3,6°04.15 (13) Bartow 10% (13) 
Lakeland 5,963.34 (14] Lakeland 16% (14) 
Polk City 6,318.42 (15) Polk City 19% (15] 



Subject: 

Polk City 
City Commission Agenda Form 

Meeting Date: July 17, 2017 
Item Number: City Manager Items (1) 

Public Works I Utility Facility 

Department: 
Public Works Department 

Summary: 
The Public Works/Utility Facility was discussed at a May 22, 2017 City Commission Workshop, 
and the floorplan was shown to the Commission. Please find attached a rendering of the 
building , the floor plan and estimated cost options. 

Staff is recommending that Polk City Construct a Public Works Facility on City-owned property 
and offer the following options: 

Option 1: 
Office building including site General Contractor Construction Management - $623,868.00 

Option 2: 
Office building including site and Self-Perform Construction Management - $505,059.00 
(Savings: $118,809.00) 

The Commission may want to move this to a Special Meeting , which would be held in July to 
discuss the various options and funding of this project so that it can be a part of the FY 2017-
2018 Budget moving forward . 

Requested Commission Action: 
Discuss and take action , or move to a Special Meeting in July. 

Financial Impact: 
Option 1: $623 ,868.00 
Option 2: $505,059.00 

Attachments: x I Supporting Documents Reviewed x 
Submitting Department Head: Date: 
Keith Prestage, Public Works Director 07/13/2017 

Approved by City Manager: Date: 
Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager 7/13/2017 



PEACHEE CONSTRUCTION COST OFFICE/WH 
POLK CITY PUBLIC WORKS/ UTILITY FACILITY BREAKDOWN BUILDING 
GENERAL CONDITIONS $69,394.00 $0.00 
SITE WORK $167,139.00 $0.00 
LANDSCAPING, SOD, IRRIGATION $25,750.00 $23,284.00 
FENCING $22,500.00 $0.00 
CONCRETE $53,320.00 $40,520.00 
PRE-ENG. METAL BUILDINGS $140,962.00 $61,430.00 
MILLWORK $6,500.00 $6,500.00 
INSULATION $4,820.00 $4,820.00 
HARDWARE, DOORS AND FRAMES $18,029.00 $18,029.00 
OVERHEAD DOORS $4, 140.00 $4,140.00 
GLASS & GLAZING $3,000.00 $3,000.00 
DRYWALL I METAL STUDS $27,590.00 $27,590.00 
ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS $7,260.00 $7,260.00 
FRP $5,400.00 $5,400.00 
VCT I CARPET I TILE $18,665.00 $18,665.00 
PAINTING $8,472.00 $8,472.00 
TOILET ACCESSORIES $1 ,500.00 $1 ,500.00 
SIGNAGE $500.00 $500.00 
FIRE EXTINQUISHERS $400.00 $400.00 
EQUIPMENT (REFRIGERATOR) $2,000.00 $2,000.00 
SEPTIC TANK $6,000.00 $6,000.00 
PLUMBING $10, 100.00 $9,200.00 
FIRE SPRINKLERS $0.00 $0.00 
HVAC $10,500.00 $10,500.00 
ELECTRICAL $64, 150.00 $35,350.00 
SUB TOTAL $678,091 .00 $294,560.00 
OVERHEAD AND PROFIT (10%) $67,809.00 $29,456.00 
TOTAL $623,868.00 $324,016.00 
Building prices do not include General Conditons, Site Work or Fencing 



GENERAL CONDITIONS 
SUPERVISION $24,000.00 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT $3,900.00 
CLEAN UP $1 ,600.00 
BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE $2,400.00 
PERMIT $9,000.00 
WATER MEETER $2,500.00 
PHONE $400.00 
TEMPORARY TOILETS $800.00 
JOB TRAILER $2,400.00 
DUMPSTER $2,700.00 
TEMPORARY UTILITIES $600.00 
TRUCK EXPENSE $4,800.00 
TESTING $3,000.00 
MISC. $1 ,600.00 
UNDERGROUND LOCATE $800.00 
FINAL CLEAN $750.00 
BOND $8,144.00 
TOTAL $69,394.00 





Ntl1S30 'Jl ..L.Yn3H:>5 3$\'Hd 

X3ld~O::J S3llllln I S)lljQM ::Jll8nd M3N 
.Ul::J >llOd ~O .Ul::J 

l~-=~-=~-=~-=L 11 11 

ii Ii 
" 11• 11 

ii la ~ Ii 
11 11 
I I 
I I 

I! 
1: 

m I! 

!=-==-==-==-=L 

Nlfld ljQQl~ ::Jll V'~3H::J S 03SOdQljd 

z 
:'S 
n. 
0: 

§ 
U

u 

~ 
w 
I 
u en 
0 w 
l3 
n. 
0 
0: 
n. 

....... 
0 
....... 
<( 


